

AT Österreich / Austria (National level)

Austrian Centre of Industrial Biotechnology	ACIB	Research	https://www.acib.at/	
Austrian Institute of Technology	AIT	Research	https://www.ait.ac.at	partner HEcoPerMed
Austrian Medicines and Medical Devices Agency	AGES	Policy - Research & Innovation	http://www.basg.gv.at/	
Austrian Public Health Institute	GÖG		https://goeg.at/	national funding research health
Austrian Science Fund	FWF	Funding	https://www.fwf.ac.at/en/	
Austrian Society for Biomedical Engineering	ÖGBMT	Cluster	www.oegbmt.at	
Federal Ministry for Climate Action, Environment, Energy, Mobility, Innovation and Technology	BMK	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.bmk.gv.at/en.html	
Federal Ministry for Digital and Economic Affairs	BMDW	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.bmdw.gv.at/en.html	
Federal Ministry for Social Affairs, Health, Care and Consumer Protection	BMSGPK	Policy	https://www.sozialministerium.at/	national policy health
Healthy Austria Fund	FGÖ	Funding	https://fgoe.org/	national funding health / the Austrian funding and competence center for health promotion and prevention
Life Science Austria	LISA	Cluster	https://www.lifescienceaustria.at/	
Ludwig Boltzmann Gesellschaft	LBG	Research	https://www.lbg.ac.at/	non-university research organization with a thematic focus on medicine and the life sciences
Promotional bank of the Austrian federal government	AWS	Funding	https://www.aws.at/en/	
SBA Research		Research	https://www.sba-research.org/	COMET – Competence Centers for Excellent Technologies research center for information security in Austria

AT11 Burgenland (AT)

Region Burgenland Bundesland		Policy	https://www.burgenland.at/	
------------------------------	--	--------	---	--

AT12 Niederösterreich / Lower Austria

Region Lower Austria / Bundesland Niederösterreich		Policy	https://www.noe.gov.at/noe/index.html	
--	--	--------	---	--

AT13 Wien / Vienna

Lifesciences Vienna	LISAvienna	Cluster	https://www.lisavienna.at/	
Medical University Vienna	MedUni Vienna	Research	https://www.medunivie.ac.at/web/en/	
Region Vienna / Bundesland Wien		Policy	https://www.wien.gv.at/	
Research Center for Molecular Medicine of the Austrian Academia of Sciences	CEMM	Research	https://cemm.at/	
Research Institute - Digital Human Rights Center		Research	https://researchinstitute.at/	
University of Natural Resources and Life Sciences		Research	http://www.boku.ac.at	
Vienna BioCenter		Infrastructure	https://www.viennabiocenter.org/	

AT21 Kärnten / Carinthia

Office of the Carinthian Provincial Government / Amt der Kärntner Landesregierung		Policy	https://www.ktn.gv.at/	
---	--	--------	---	--

AT22 Steiermark / Styria

BioNanoNet Association	BNN	Cluster	https://www.bnn.at/	
BioTechMed-Graz		Research	https://biotechmedgraz.at/en/	cooperation and networking of the University of Graz, Graz University of Technology and the Medical University of Graz at the interface of organic medical basics, technology developments and Medizinischer application with the aim of a joint research for health .
Graz University of Technology	TU Graz	Research	https://www.tugraz.at/en/research/forschungsschwerpunkte-5-fields-of-expertise/human-biotechnology/overview-human-biotechnology/	
Joanneum Research COREMED - Cooperative Center for Regenerative Medicine & HEALTH - Institute for Biomedicine and Health Sciences		Research	https://www.joanneum.at/	
Med Uni Graz		Research	https://www.medunigraz.at/	
Region Styria / Bundesland Steiermark		Policy	https://www.verwaltung.steiermark.at/	
Research Center Pharmaceutical Engineering	RCPE	Research	http://www.rcpe.at/en/en_home/	
Styrian human technology cluster Human.technology	HTS	Cluster	https://www.humantechnology.at/	
Universität Graz University		Research	https://www.uni-graz.at/de/die-universitaet/die-universitaet-graz/forschungsprofil/	

AT31 Oberösterreich / Upper Austria

MedTech-Cluster of Business Upper Austria	MTC	Cluster	https://www.medizintech-nik-cluster.at/en/	
Region Upper Austria / Bundesland Oberösterreich		Policy	https://www.land-oberoesterreich.gv.at/	
AT32 Salzburg				
Region Salzburg Bundesland		Policy	http://www.salzburg.gv.at/	
AT33 Tirol				
Cluster Life Sciences		Cluster	https://www.standort-tirol.at/page.cfm?path=cluster/fachbereiche/life-sciences - schwerpunkte	
Medical University of Innsbruck	MUI	Research	https://www.i-med.ac.at/mypoint/	
Region Tyrol / Tirol Bundesland		Policy	https://www.tirol.gv.at/	
AT34 Vorarlberg				
Region Vorarlberg Bundesland		Policy	https://vorarlberg.at/	
BE Belgique / België / Belgium (National level)				
Belgian Healthcare Knowledge Centre / Federaal Kenniscentrum voor de Gezondheidszorg / Centre fédéral d'Expertise des Soins de santé	KCE		https://kce.fgov.be/en	
Cancer centre			https://www.e-cancer.be/fr/le-centre-du-cancer	ensure the implementation, consistency and monitoring of the cancer policy in Belgium
Cancer Foundation		Funding	https://www.cancer.be/	
e-Health Valley Digital Health Startup Incubator		Cluster	https://www.e-healthvalley.com/	
ELIXIR Belgium		Infrastructure	https://www.elixir-belgium.org/	
Essencia - Belgian federation of chemical industry and life sciences sector		Cluster	https://www.essencia.be/	
Federal Agency for Medicines and Health Products	FAMHP		https://www.famhp.be/en/famhp	national health
FPS Public Health			https://www.health.belgium.be/en/health	national health
FPS Scientific Research Belspo			https://www.belspo.be/belspo/index_en.stm	national science
Health & Biotech Valley				
National Institute for Health and Disability Insurance / Rijksinstituut voor ziekte- en invaliditeitsverzekering / Institut national d'assurance maladie-invalidité	RIZIV / INAMI		https://www.riziv.fgov.be/nl/Paginas/default.aspx	national health

Sciensano		Research	https://www.sciensano.be/	research institution Animal health / Effectiveness and safety of vaccines, medicines and health products - Quality of medical laboratories / Food consumption and food safety / Health and disease monitoring / Health and environment / Quality of healthcare
-----------	--	----------	---	---

SCK CEN Belgian Centre for Nuclear Research	SCK CEN	Research	https://www.sckcen.be/en	
---	---------	----------	---	--

BE1 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale / Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest / Brussels Region

Brussels Regional Public Service / Service Public Régional de Bruxelles / Gewestelijke Overheidsdienst Brussel	SPRB / GOB	Policy	https://be.brussels/about-the-region/brussels-regional-public-service?set_language=en	
Centre Hospitalier Universitaire Brugmann		Research	https://www.chu-brugmann.be/	
Cliniques universitaires Saint-Luc		Hospital	https://www.saintluc.be/	
Elixir Belgium		Infrastructure	https://www.elixir-belgium.org/	
Hôpital Erasme		Hospital	https://www.erasme.ulb.ac.be/	
impulse.brussels		Funding	http://www.impulse.be/en	
Institut Bordet		Research	https://www.bordet.be/en/jules-bordet-institute	
Institution for scientific research and innovation of Brussels / Institut bruxellois pour la Recherche et l'Innovation / Instituut ter Bevordering van het Wetenschappelijk Onderzoek en de Innovatie van Brussel	Innoviris	Funding	https://be.brussels/about-the-region/regional-bodies/institut-bruxellois-pour-la-recherche-et-l-innovation-innoviris?set_language=en	
lifetech.brussels		Cluster	http://lifetechbrussels.com/	
ULB Cancer Research Center	U-CRC	Research	https://fondationulb.be/fr/cancer/	
Université Libre Bruxelles	ULB	Research	https://www.ulb.be/en/research	
University Hospital / Universitair Ziekenhuis Brussel		Hospital	https://www.uzbrussel.be/	

BE2 Vlaams Gewest / Flanders Region

Bio Imaging Core (VI)		Research	http://bio-imaging-core.be/	Molecular bio-imaging, microscopy
Cancer Research Institute Ghent	CRIG	Research	http://www.crig.ugent.be/	academic/research

Cell and tissue Imaging Cluster	CIC	Research	https://gbiomed.kuleuven.be/english/corefacilities/microscopy/cic/cic.htm	Molecular bio-imaging, microscopy
Dynamic Bioimaging lab		Research	https://www.uhasselt.be/UH/DBI/Research/Instrumentation.html	Molecular bio-imaging, microscopy
Expert Group Antwerp Molecular Imaging	EGAMI	Research	https://www.uantwerpen.be/en/research-groups/egami/	Medical bio-imaging
Flanders.bio		Cluster	https://www.flanders.bio/en/home/	industry
Leuven Cancer Institute/ Leuven Kanker Instituut	LKI	Research	https://uzleuven-kuleuven.be/lki/en	academic/research
Limburg Clinical Research Center	LCRC	Research		academic/research
Medical Image and Signal Processing	MEDISIP	Research	http://medisip.elis.ugent.be/	Medical bio-imaging
Medical Imaging research Center	MIRC	Research	https://mirc.uzleuven.be/MedicalImagingCenter/about.php	Medical bio-imaging
Molecubes		Research	http://www.molecubes.com/products/	Medical bio-imaging
Antwerp bio-imaging lab		Research	https://www.uantwerpen.be/en/research-groups/egami/equipment/bio-imaging-lab/	Medical bio-imaging
Anicells		Infrastructure	https://anicells.com/	advancing innovative cell therapy solutions to the patient
Bio-Accelerator		Infrastructure	http://www.bio-accelerator.com/en/home	
Bio-Incubator Leuven		Infrastructure	https://www.bio-incubator.be/en/	
Biomedical informatics research network Antwerp	Biomina	Cluster	http://www.biomina.be/	academic/research
Biomedical Research Institute / Biomedisch Onderzoeksinstiutuut	BIOMED	Research	https://www.uhasselt.be/BIOMED-en	academic/research
Bioqubeventures		Funding	http://www.bioqubeventures.com	infrastructure
BioVille		Funding	http://www.bioville.be/en	infrastructure
Caps-It research infrastructure		Infrastructure	https://rega.kuleuven.be/cmt/capsit	research
Centre for Human Genetics / Centrum Menselijke Erfelijkheid	CME	Research	https://www.uzleuven.be/en/centre-human-genetics	academic/research
Centre for Medical Genetics / Centrum voor Medische Genetica	CMG	Research	http://www.brusselsgenetics.be/default.aspx?lang=EN	academic/research
Centre for Medical Genetics Antwerp / Centrum voor Medische Genetica Antwerpen		Research	http://www.genetica-antwerpen.be/	academic/research
Centre for Medical Genetics Ghent / Centrum voor Medische Genetica Gent	CMGG	Research	https://www.cmgg.be/en/	academic/research
Centre for Oncological Research / Centrum voor Oncologisch Onderzoek	CORE	Research	https://www.uantwerpen.be/en/research-groups/core/	academic/research

CESPE			https://cespe.be/	E test centre for innovative (bio) pharmaceutical manufacturing in Ghent, operational in 2024
Cryo-EM Facility		Infrastructure	https://vib.be/labs/cryo-em-facility	
Department of Pharmaceutical and Pharmacological Sciences		Research	https://gbomed.kuleuven.be/english/research/5000715/index.html	academic/research
Department of Welfare, Public Health and Family / Departement Welzijn, Volksgezondheid en Gezin	WVG	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.departementwvg.be/	regional policy health
Department Economy, Science and Innovation / Departement Economie, Wetenschap & Innovatie	DEWI	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://ewi-vlaanderen.be/en	funding; policy
Departement Neurowetenschappen / Department of Neurosciences		Research	https://gbomed.kuleuven.be/english/research/5000666/index.html	academic/research
DSP Valley		Cluster	http://www.dspvalley.com/	industry
Education Department / Departement Onderwijs & Vorming	OV	Policy	https://www.onderwijsvlaanderen.be/	regional policy education
Elixir Belgium		Infrastructure	http://www.bio-accelerator.com/en/home	
Flanders BioImaging	FBI	Infrastructure	https://www.flandersbioimaging.org/	
Flanders Innovation & Entrepreneurship / Agentschap Innoveren & Ondernemen	VLAIO	Funding	https://www.vlaio.be/nl/andere-doelgroepen/flanders-innovation-entrepreneurship	funding
flanders.HealthTech		Cluster	https://flandershealthtech/	industry innovatief bedrijfennetwerk (IBN) Innovative Business Network : Network of companies active in biotechnology, life sciences and digital or medical technology.
Flemish Institute Biotechnology /Vlaams Instituut voor Biotechnologie/Vlaams Instituut voor Biotechnologie	VIB	Research	http://www.vib.be/en/Pages/default.aspx	academic/research
Flemish Institute Technological Research / Vlaams Instituut voor Technologisch Onderzoek	VITO	Research	https://vito.be/en	academic/research
Flemish Supercomputer Center (Vlaams Supercomputer Centrum - VSC)	VSC	Infrastructure	https://www.vscentrum.be/	HPC (high-performance research computing)
Genomics Core Leuven		Research	https://www.genomicscore.be/	
IMEC		Research	https://www.imec-int.com/en/home	academic/research
KU Leuven		Research	https://www.kuleuven.be/english/research/	academic/research
KU Leuven Flow and Mass Cytometry Facility	FACS	Infrastructure	https://gbomed.kuleuven.be/english/corefacilitie/facs	

Laboratory for Therapeutic and Diagnostic Antibodies / Labo Therapeutische en Diagnostische Antilichamen		Research	https://gbiomed.kuleuven.be/english/research/5000715/52453312	academic/research
Laboratory for Precision Cancer Medicine	LPCM	Research	https://www.lpcm.be/	academic/research
Leuven Big Data Platform		Research	http://homes.esat.kuleuven.be/~sistawww/leuven/bigdata/	academic/research
Leuven Centre for Artificial Intelligence	LEUVEN.AI	Research	https://wms.cs.kuleuven.be/ai	academic/research
Leuven Institute for Human Genomics and Society	LIGAS	Research	https://www.kuleuven.be/interfacultair/LIGAS/	academic/research
Mobile Health Unit	MHU	Research	http://mobilehealthunit.org/	academic/research
Multimodal Fluorescence Microscopy and Nanoscopy Platform		Infrastructure	https://www.hofkenslab.com/	
Nanobodies4Instruct		Infrastructure	https://instruct-eric.eu/centre/nanobodies4instruct/	
NERF		Research	https://www.narf.be/research/research-themes	Medical bio-imaging
NextGenQBio		Infrastructure	https://vib.be/news/nextgenqbio-better-view-cells	
NMR@Leuven Chem&Tech, a Nuclear Magnetic Resonance Spectroscopy Platform for Convergent Research		Infrastructure	https://set.kuleuven.be/nmr	
Oncology Center Jessa Ziekenhuis		Hospital	https://www.esmo.org/Patients/Designated-Centres-of-Integrated-Oncology-and-Palliative-Care/Oncology-Center-Jessa-Ziekenhuis-Belgium	academic/research
Ontoforce		Corporate - IT	https://www.ontoforce.com/	visual analytics, semantic search and linked data technologies
Orsi Academy		Training/Education	https://www.orsi-online.com/en/about-orsi	
PACBIO Long Molecule Sequencing		Infrastructure	https://www.genomicscore.be/services/pacbio-long-molecule-sequencing/	
Participatiemaatschappij Vlaanderen	PMV	Funding	https://www.pmv.eu/en	funding
Proton ResearCh beam LinE for interuniversity multidisciplinary translational research		Infrastructure	https://www.uzleuven.be/en/proton-centre	
Platform for interdisciplinary isotopic research by means of multi-collector inductively coupled plasma – mass spectrometry		Infrastructure	https://www.ams.ugent.be/atomic-and-mass-spectrometry-research-group	
Q-MIP Quantitative Molecular Imaging Platform	Q-MIP	Infrastructure	https://mima.research.vub.be/en/home	
Rega Institute for Medical Research			https://rega.kuleuven.be/	

Research Foundation Flanders / Fonds voor Wetenschappelijk Onderzoek - Vlaanderen	FWO	Funding	https://www.fwo.be/	regional execution & funding science
Studying PHYSiology with NeXt generation Molecular imaging system	Sphynx	Infrastructure	https://www.ugent.be/e/a/ibitech/en/research/medisip/?page_id=370	
Universiteit Antwerpen / University of Antwerp	Uantwerpen	Research	https://www.uantwerpen.be/en/research/	academic/research
Universiteit Gent / Ghent University	Ugent	Research	https://www.ugent.be/en/research	academic/research
Universiteit Hasselt / Hasselt University	Uhasselt	Research	https://www.uhasselt.be/research	academic/research
University Hospital / Universitair Ziekenhuis Antwerpen		Hospital	https://www.aza.be/	
University Hospital / Universitair Ziekenhuis Gent		Hospital	https://www.uzgent.be/	
University Hospital / Universitair Ziekenhuis Leuven		Hospital	https://www.uzleuven.be/	
V-Bio Ventures		Funding	https://v-bio.ventures/	infrastructure
Vrije Universiteit Brussel / Free University Brussel	VUB	Research	https://www.vub.ac.be/en/research-home	academic/research
Wetenschapspark UAntwerpen in Niel		Infrastructure	https://www.wetenschapsparkuantwerpen.be/	
XCT-Centre The KU Leuven X-ray Computed Tomography Centre		Infrastructure	https://nieuws.kuleuven.be/en/content/2020/four-ku-leuven-core-facilities-receive-official-recognition	

BE3 Wallonie / Walloon Region

ATC Pharma		Research	https://www.atc-pharma.be/	Clinical Research Center specialized in carrying out "Early Phase" clinical trials
BIOWin The Health Cluster of Wallonia		Cluster	https://www.biowin.org/en	
Brussels South Charleroi BioPark		Infrastructure	https://biopark.be/en	
Centre Hospitalier Universitaire de Liège	CHU Liège	Hospital	https://www.chuliege.be/L	
Digital Agency / Agence du Numérique	ADN		https://www.adn.be/	
Elixir Belgium		Infrastructure	https://www.elixir-belgium.org/	
European biotechnology school and a health hub				
Institut de Cancérologie Arsène Burny		Research	https://www.chuliege.be/jcms/c2_16987523/fr/institut-de-cancerologie-arsene-burny/accueil	
Institute for radioelements	IRE	Research	https://www.ire.eu/	
MedTech Wallonia		Cluster	https://www.medtech-wallonia.be/	
NAmur Research Institute for Life Sciences - Namur	NARILIS	Research	https://www.narilis.be/	
N-SIDE			https://www.n-side.com/	advanced analytics AI company
OncodNA			https://www.oncodna.co/m/en/main/home/	cancer theranostic company

SOWALFIN		Innovation Agency	https://www.sowalfin.be/	
Service Public de Wallonie Economie, Emploi, Recherche	SPW	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://recherche-technologie.wallonie.be/	
Université Catholique de Louvain	UCLouvain	Research	https://uclouvain.be/en/research	
Université de Liège	ULG	Research	https://www.recherche-liege.be/cms/c_9307308/en/research-domains	
Wallonia e-health Living Lab	WeLL	Cluster	http://well-livinglab.be/	

BE336 Bezirk Verviers - Deutschsprachige Gemeinschaft / German-speaking Community / Ostbelgien

German-speaking Community of Belgium / Deutschsprachige Gemeinschaft Belgiens		Policy	http://www.dg.be/en/desktopdefault.aspx/tabcid-2788/5431_read-34851/	some competences (health : prevention)
---	--	--------	---	--

BG България / Bulgaria (National level)

AI Cluster Bulgaria		Cluster	https://aicluster.bg/	
Bulgarian Alliance for Precision and Personalized Medicine	BAPPM	Cluster	http://bappm.bg/en/about-us/	
Digital Health and Innovations Cluster Bulgaria		Cluster	http://dhicluster.bg/?lang=en	
Health & Life Sciences Cluster Bulgaria		Cluster	https://www.biocluster.bg/	
Medical University - Sofia		Research	https://mu-sofia.bg/en/	

BG331 Варна (Varna)

Technical University of Varna		Research	https://fs.tu-varna.bg/	
-------------------------------	--	----------	---	--

BG41 Югозападен (Yugozapaden) / Southwest Region

University of National and World Economy	UNWE	Research	https://www.unwe.bg/en/	
--	------	----------	---	--

CH Schweiz/Suisse/Svizzera/Switzerland (National level)

Biopôle life sciences campus in Lausanne			https://www.biopole.ch/	
BioValley Basel		Cluster	https://biovalley.ch/	
Business Association Chemistry Pharma Life Science		Cluster	https://www.scienceindustries.ch/	
Campus Biotech			https://www.campusbiotech.ch/	Swiss center of excellence in biotechnology and life sciences research focusing on three domains: Neuroscience & Neurotechnology, Digital Health and Global Health
digitalswitzerland		Cluster	https://digitalswitzerland.com/	cross-industry initiative
Federal Office of Public Health	EDI – BAG		https://www.bag.admin.ch/bag/en/home.html	national/federal policy health

Fondation Inartis			http://inartis.ch/	promouvoir l'innovation, notamment dans les domaines technologiques et des sciences de la vie, et de favoriser les interactions entre innovateurs, entreprises et institutions de recherche.
Geneva Biotech			https://geneva-biotech.com/	
Health 2030 Genome Center		Cluster	https://www.health2030genome.ch/	
Innosuisse , Swiss Innovation Agency		Innovation Agency	https://www.innosuisse.ch/inno/en/home.html	
Swiss Association for Telemedicine and eHealth	SATMeH		http://www.sgtm.ch/	
Swiss Biotech Association		Cluster	https://www.swissbiotech.org/	
Swiss Personalized Health Network	SPHN	Infrastructure	https://sphn.ch/	
Switzerland Innovation Park Basel	SIP Basel	Infrastructure	https://sip-baselarea.com/	

CY Κύπρος (Κύπρος) / Cyprus (National level)

Computation-based Science and Technology Research	CaSToRC	Research	https://castorc.cyi.ac.cy/	
Cyprus Institute of Neurology & Genetics		Research	www.cing.ac.cy	Partner GenoMed4All
CyRIC Research and Innovation Center			https://www.cyric.eu/	certified Business Innovation Center (BIC)
Gravity Ventures			https://gravity.ventures/	incubator
Invest Cyprus		Innovation Agency	https://www.investcyprus.org.cy/	
Ministry of Education, Culture, Youth and Sport		Policy	http://www.moec.gov.cy/en/	
Ministry of Health		Policy - Healthcare	https://www.moh.gov.cy/moh/moh.nsf/page01_gr?page01_gr?OpenDocument	national
Ministry of Research, Innovation and Digital Policy		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.dmrif.gov.cy/dmrif/research.nsf/home_en/home_en?openDocument	
NIPD Genetics		Corporate - Medtech	https://nipd.com/	biotech company
University of Cyprus	UCY	Research	https://www.ucy.ac.cy/en/	

CZ Česko / Czech Republic (National level)

Council for Research, Development and Innovation		Research	http://www.vyzkum.cz/	
Czech Academy of Sciences / Akademie věd České republiky	AV CR / CAS	Research	https://www.avcr.cz/en/	

Czech Science Foundation / Grantová agentura České republiky	GA CR / CSF	Funding	www.gacr.cz	
Institute of Photonics and Electronics - Academy of Sciences	UFE IPE	Research	http://www.ufe.cz/en	
Ministry of Education, Youth & Sport / Ministerstvo Školství, Mládeže a Tělovýchovy	MŠMT / MEYS	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.msmt.cz/index.php?lang=2	
Ministry of Health / Ministerstvo zdravotnictví		Policy - Healthcare	https://www.mzcr.cz/en/the-ministry-of-health/	
Ministry of Industry & Trade / Ministerstvo Průmyslu a Obchodu	MPO / MIT	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.mpo.cz/	
National Center for Medical Genomics / Národní centrum lékařské genomiky		Infrastructure	https://ncmg.cz/	
Nuclear Research Institute Řež	ÚJV Řež	Research	https://www.ujv.cz/en	
Technology Agency of the Czech Republic / Technologická agentura České republiky	TA CR	Funding	https://www.tacr.cz/	

CZ01 Praha / Prague

Czech Institute of Informatics, Robotics and Cybernetics / Český institut informatiky, robotiky a kybernetiky	CIIRC	Research	https://www.ciirc.cvut.cz/	
Czech University of Life Sciences, Prague		Research	http://www.czu.cz/en/	
University Karlova		Research	https://cuni.cz/UK-1.html	

CZ05 Severovýchod / Northeast Region

DEX Innovation Centre		Infrastructure	http://dex-ic.com/	
-----------------------	--	----------------	---	--

CZ051 Liberecký kraj / Liberec

Institute for Nanomaterials, Advanced Technologies and Innovation - Technical University of Liberec	TUL	Research	https://cxi.tul.cz/en/	
---	-----	----------	---	--

CZ053 Pardubický kraj

Pardubice Region / Krajský úřad Pardubického kraje		Policy	https://www.pardubicky-kraj.cz/the-pardubice-region	
--	--	--------	---	--

CZ064 Jižní Morava / South Moravian Region

Central European Institute of Technology	CEITEC	Research	https://www.ceitec.eu/	The multi-departmental nature of CEITEC and the extent to which the fields of life sciences and advanced materials and technologies are integrated make it the first research centre of its kind in the Czech Republic.
International Clinical Research Center of St. Anne		Research	https://www.fnusaicrc.org/en/	

CZ071 Olomoucký kraj

Institute of Molecular and Translational Medicine	IMTM	Research	https://imtm.cz/	
---	------	----------	---	--

DE Deutschland / Germany (National level)

BIO Deutschland		Cluster	https://www.biodeutschland.org/en/	
BioEconomy Cluster		Cluster	https://www.bioeconomy.de/en/	
BioValley Deutschland		Cluster	http://www.biovalley.de/L	
Cluster of Excellence Precision Medicine in Chronic Inflammation	PMI	Research	https://www.precisionmedicine.de/en	
Federal Institute for Drugs and Medical Devices / Bundesinstitut für Arzneimittel und Medizinprodukte	BfArM		https://www.bfarm.de/DE/Home/_node.html	
Federal Institute for Drugs and Medical Devices			https://www.dimdi.de/dynamic/en/homepage/index.html	
Federal Ministry for Economy & Energy / Bundesministerium für Wirtschaft und Energie	BMWi	Policy - Research & Innovation	http://www.bmwi.de	national policy economy
Federal Ministry of Education & Research	BMBF	Policy - Research & Innovation	http://www.research-in-germany.org/en/	
Federal Ministry of Education and Research / Bundesministerium für Bildung und Forschung	BMBF	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.bmbf.de/bmbf/en/home/home_node.html	national policy science & education
Federal Ministry of Health / Bundesministerium für Gesundheit	BMG	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.bundesgesundheitsministerium.de/	national policy health
Forschungszentrum Jülich	FZ Jülich	Research	https://www.fz-juelich.de/	national research infrastructure (brain research - neuroscience - nuclear physics -)
Fraunhofer Institute for Toxicology and Experiment	Fraunhofer ITEM	Research	https://www.item.fraunhofer.de/en/focuses-of-research/tumortherapy.html	Focuses of research in Personalized Tumor Therapy
Gauss Center for Supercomputing	GCS	Infrastructure	https://www.gauss-centre.eu/	
Gematik			https://www.gematik.de/L	
German Aerospace Center - Project Management Agency – Health / Deutsches Zentrum für Luft- und Raumfahrt; Projektträger, Gesundheit	DLR-PT	Research	https://www.dlr.de/pt/en/desktopdefault.aspx/tabid-10722/18685_read-43472/	partner HEcoPerMed
German Biotechnology Industry Association in the Chemical Industry	DIB	Cluster	https://www.vci.de/dib/startseite.jsp	
German Cancer Research Center / Deutsches Krebsforschungszentrum	DKFZ	Research	https://www.dkfz.de/de/index.html	
German Center for Neurodegenerative Diseases / Deutsches Zentrum für Neurodegenerative Erkrankungen	DZNE	Research	https://www.dzne.de/forschung/forschungsbereiche/	
German Consortium for Translational Cancer Research / Deutschen Konsortium für Translationale Krebsforschung	DKTK	Research	https://dktk.dkfz.de/	
German Electron Synchrotron / Deutsches Elektronen-Synchrotron	DESY	Research	https://www.desy.de/	

German Federation of Industrial Research Associations / Arbeitsgemeinschaft industrieller Forschungsverein	AiF	Funding	https://www.aif.de/english/home.html	national research funding
German Research Center for Artificial Intelligence	DFKI	Research	https://www.dfg.de/en/web	
German Research Foundation / Deutsche Forschungsgemeinschaft	DFG	Funding	https://www.dfg.de/en/index.jsp	national research funding
Institute for Quality and Efficiency in Health Care / Institut für Qualität und Wirtschaftlichkeit im Gesundheitswesen	IQWiG		https://www.iqwig.de/en/	
National High-Performance Computing Alliance	NHR	Infrastructure	https://www.nhr-gs.de/	
Oncology Cluster of Excellence "Image Guided and Functionally Instructed Tumor Therapies"	iFIT	Research	https://www.medizin.uni-tuebingen.de/en-de/medizinische-fakultaet/forschung/ifit-exzellenzcluster	
Paul-Ehrlich-Institut Federal Institute for Vaccines and Biomedicines	PEI		https://www.pei.de/DE/home/home-node.html	
Technologie- und Methodenplattform für die vernetzte medizinische Forschung e.V.	TMF	Infrastructure	https://www.tmf-ev.de/EnglishSite/Home.aspx	

DE1 Baden-Württemberg

Albert Ludwig University of Freiburg	Uni Freiburg	Research	https://uni-freiburg.de/	
BioPro		Cluster	https://www.bio-pro.de/	
BioRegio STERN		Cluster	https://www.bioregio-sterne.de/en	
CeGaT GmbH			https://www.cegat.com/	provider of genetic diagnostics and NGS services.
Center for Personalized Medicine University of Tübingen	ZPM	Research	https://uni-tuebingen.de/exzellenzstrategie/forschung/plattformen/personalisierte-medizin/	
M ² OLIE ("Mannheim Molecular Intervention Environment")		Infrastructure	http://www.m2olie.de/en/	
MedicalMountains		Cluster	https://medicalmountains.de/	
Ministry for Science, Research and the Arts Baden-Württemberg Ministerium für Wissenschaft, Forschung und Kunst	MWK	Policy	https://mwk.baden-wuerttemberg.de/de/startseite/	regional policy science research
Quantitative Biology Center (QBiC)		Research	https://uni-tuebingen.de/en/research/research-infrastructure/quantitative-biology-center-qbic/	
Universität Ulm		Research	https://www.uni-ulm.de/	

University Hospital and Medical Faculty of the Eberhard Karls University of Tübingen

<https://www.medizin.uni-tuebingen.de/de/medizinische-fakultaet/forschung-forschungsschwerpunkte>

DE125 Heidelberg, Stadtkreis

Heidelberg Technology Park		Infrastructure	https://www.technologiepark-heidelberg.de/en/	
----------------------------	--	----------------	---	--

DE128 Rhein-Neckar-Kreis

BioRN Life Science Cluster Rhine-Neckar	BioRN	Cluster	https://www.biorn.org/	
---	-------	---------	---	--

DE2 Bayern / Bavaria

Bavarian Ministry of Economic Affairs, Regional Development and Energy / Wirtschaftsministerium Bayern		Policy	https://www.stmwi.bayern.de/	regional policy economy
Bavarian Research and Innovation Agency / Bayerische Forschungs- und Innovationsagentur		Innovation Agency	https://www.forschung-innovation-bayern.de/	regional innovation execution
Bavarian Research Foundation / Bayerischen Forschungsstiftung		Funding	https://forschungsstiftung.de/	regional research funding
Bavarian State Ministry for Science and Art / Bayerisches Staatsministerium für Wissenschaft und Kunst		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.stmwk.bayern.de/	regional policy research science
Bavarian State Ministry of Health and Care / Bayerisches Staatsministerium für Gesundheit und Pflege	STMGP	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.stmgp.bayern.de/ministerium/staatsminister/	regional policy health
Bayern Innovativ		Cluster	https://www.bayern-innovativ.de/	regional innovation execution
BioM Biotech Cluster Management for Munich and Bavaria	BioM	Cluster	https://www.biom.org/en.html	regional economy execution
Center for Nanotechnology	CeNTech	Research	https://www.centech.de/	regional research execution
Helmholtz Zentrum München		Research	https://www.helmholtz-munich.de/helmholtz-zentrum-muenchen/index.html	
Innovation and Start-Up Center Biotechnology	IZB	Infrastructure	https://www.izb-online.de/en/	regional Incubator
m4 Personalized Medicine / m4 Personalisierte Medizin		Cluster	https://m4.de/	
Munich Leukemia Laboratory / Münchner Leukämielabor	MLL	Research	https://www.mll.com/en.html	regional research execution
Universitätsklinikum Würzburg	UKW	Research	https://www.ukw.de/startseite/	
University Hospital Erlangen		Hospital	https://www.uk-erlangen.de/	

DE25 Mittelfranken

Medical Valley EMN Nuremberg Metropolitan Region		Cluster	https://www.medical-valley-emn.de/	
--	--	---------	---	--

DE3 Berlin

Berlin Institute for Health	BIH	Research	https://www.bihealth.org/en/about-us	strategic institution for translation research and precision medicine
Berlin Institute for Medical Systems Biology	BIMSB	Research	https://www.mdc-berlin.de/bimsb	strategic research centre incl. genome sequencing infrastructure
Sequencing Core Facility at Max Planck Institute		Infrastructure	https://www.molgen.mpg.de/SeqCore	genome sequencing infrastructure

Berlin Center for Advanced Therapies at Charité	BeCAT	Infrastructure	https://becat.charite.de/	
Berlin Partner for Business and Technology		Cluster	https://www.berlin-partner.de/en/	
Dahlem Centre for Genome Research and Medical Systems Biology gGmbH	DCGMS		https://dcgms2020.wixsite.com/dcgms	not-for-profit pioneering systems biology research group focused on the analysis, characterisation and modelling of diseases
DiagnostikNet BB (Netzwerk Diagnostik Berlin-Brandenburg)		Cluster	https://www.diagnostik-bb.de/diagnostiknet-bb/	
Experimental Pharmacology and Oncology	EPO		www.epo-berlin.com	SME in preclinical pharmacology, pharmacokinetics, and toxicology for the characterization of novel anticancer therapeutics and predictive biomarkers like: cytostatics, biologicals (peptides, antibodies), (anti)-hormones, immunomodulators (cytokines), and gene therapeutics
HealthCapital Cluster Gesundheitswirtschaft Berlin-Brandenburg		Cluster	https://www.healthcapital.de/en	
HLRN-IV Complex at ZIB		Infrastructure	https://www.zib.de/research_services/supercomputing	
Institute for Transfusion Medicine at the Charité / Institut für Transfusionsmedizin der Charité	ITM	Research	https://transfusionsmedizin.charite.de/	
Max Delbrück Center for Molecular Medicine	MDC	Research	https://www.mdc-berlin.de/	
Max Planck Institute for Molecular Genetics		Research	https://www.molgen.mpg.de/2168/en	
mHealth-Dx Network			http://www.mhealth-dx.de/	
Pramo Molecular		Research	https://www.pramomolecular.com/	
The Simulated Human	Si-M	Infrastructure	https://www.si-m.org/	
Zuse Institute Berlin	ZIB	Research	https://www.zib.de/	interdisciplinary research institute for applied mathematics and data-intensive high-performance computing

DE4 Brandenburg

Berlin Partner for Business and Technology			https://www.berlin-partner.de/	
Brandenburg Land		Policy	https://www.brandenburg.de/alias/bb1.c.474722.de/	

DiagnostikNet BB (Netzwerk Diagnostik Berlin-Brandenburg)		Cluster	https://www.diagnostik-bb.de/diagnostiknet-bb/	
Health Capital Cluster Gesundheitswirtschaft Berlin-Brandenburg		Cluster	https://www.healthcapital.de/en	
Bioanalytics and Bioprocesses branch of the Fraunhofer Institute for Cell Therapy and Immunology IZI-BB	IZI-BB	Research	https://www.izi-bb.fraunhofer.de/	
<u>DE5 Bremen</u>				
Bremen Land		Policy	https://landesportal.bremen.de/senat/ressorts	
<u>DE6 Hamburg</u>				
Land Schleswig-Holstein		Policy	https://www.schleswig-holstein.de/EN/StateGovernment/state_government_node.html	
Life Science North Cluster (Hamburg and Schleswig-Holstein) / Life Science Nord	LSN Cluster	Cluster	https://lifescienzenord.de/en/	
University Medical Center Hamburg-Eppendorf / Universitaetsklinikum Hamburg-Eppendorf	UKE	Hospital	https://www.uke.de/english/index.html	
<u>DE7 Hessen</u>				
Land Hessen		Policy	https://www.hessen.de/Regierung	
<u>DE8 Mecklenburg-Vorpommern / Mecklenburg-West Pomerania</u>				
BioCon Valley Mecklenburg-Vorpommern		Cluster	https://www.bioconvalley.org/	
Mecklenburg-Western Pomerania / Mecklenburg-Vorpommern		Policy	https://www.regierung-mv.de/	
Science and Technology Park North° East° / Wissenschafts- und Technologiepark Nord°Ost°	WITENO	Infrastructure	https://www.witeno.de/en/witeno/	
<u>DE9 Niedersachsen / Lower Saxony</u>				
Hannover Medical School	MHH	Research	https://www.mhh.de/	
Mosaiques Diagnostics & Therapeutics AG		Corporate - Medtech	https://mosaiques-diagnostics.de/mosaique-s-diagnostics/	
Lower Saxony / Niedersachsen		Policy	https://www.niedersachsen.de/politik_staat/landesregierung_ministerien/die-niedersaechische-landesregierung-20076.html	
University Medical Center Göttingen	UMG	Hospital	https://www.umg.eu/	
<u>DEA Nordrhein-Westfalen / North Rhine-Westphalia</u>				
Cluster Industrial Biotechnology	CLIB	Cluster	https://www.clib2021.de/	
Institute for Neuroscience and Medicine / Institut für Neurowissenschaften und Medizin	INM	Research	https://www.fz-juelich.de/portal/DE/Institute/InstitutNeurowissenschaftenMedizin/_node.html	
Life and Medical Sciences of Rheinische Friedrich-Wilhelms-Universität Bonn	LIMES UBO	Research	https://www.limes-institut-bonn.de/en/home/	

MedLife - life science network around Aachen		Cluster	https://www.medlife-ev.de/de/	
Network Biotechnology North Rhine-Westphalia / Netzwerk der Biotechnologie Nordrhein-Westfalen	BIO.NRW	Cluster	https://bio.nrw.de/	
Network Health Economy Münsterland / Netzwerk Gesundheitswirtschaft Münsterland	GEWI-Münsterland	Cluster	https://www.gewi-muensterland.de/de/	
North Rhine-Westphalia / Nordrhein-Westfalen		Policy	https://www.land.nrw/	
University Hospital Bonn	UKB	Hospital	https://www.ukbonn.de/patient_innen/international/english/	
University of Siegen		Research	https://www.uni-siegen.de/start/	

DEB Rheinland-Pfalz / Rhineland-Palatinate

Cluster for Individualized Immune Intervention	Ci3	Cluster	https://ci-3.de/	
Ministry of Science and Health / Ministerium für Wissenschaft und Gesundheit	MWG	Policy	https://mwwk.rlp.de/de/startseite/	regional policy science education
Rhineland-Palatinate / Rheinland-Pfalz		Policy	https://www.rlp.de/de/startseite/	
Technische Universität Kaiserslautern	TU Kaiserslautern	Research	https://www.uni-kl.de/	

DEC Saarland

Saarland		Policy	https://www.saarland.de/EN/home/home_node.html	
----------	--	--------	---	--

DED Sachsen / Saxony

BioSaxony, The Biotechnology & Medical Technology	Biosaxony	Cluster	https://www.biosaxony.com/en	
Biotype			http://www.biotype.de/	Molecular diagnostic company
Carus Consilium Saxony health region	CCS health region		https://www.carusconsilium.de/	
Center for Regenerative Therapies TU Dresden	CRTD - TUD	Research	https://tu-dresden.de/cmc/crtd	
Else Kröne-Fresenius Center for Digital Health		Research	https://digitalhealth.tu-dresden.de/	
Healthy Saxony		Cluster	https://www.healthy-saxony.com/	
Leipzig University		Research	https://www.uni-leipzig.de/forschung/forschungsprofil/strategische-forschungsfelder/nachhaltige-grundlagen-fuer-leben-und-gesundheit/	
Max Planck Institute of Molecular Cell Biology and Genetics	MPI-CBG	Research	https://www.mpi-cbg.de/home/	
Saxon State Ministry for Science, Culture and Tourism / Sächsisches Staatsministerium für Wissenschaft, Kultur und Tourismus	SMWK	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.smwk.sachsen.de/	regional policy science & innovation
Saxon State Ministry for Social Affairs and Social Cohesion / Sächsisches Staatsministerium für Soziales und Gesellschaftlichen Zusammenhalt	SMS	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.sms.sachsen.de/	regional policy health

State Ministry for Culture / Staatsministerium für Kultus	SMK	Policy	https://www.smk.sachsen.de/	
State Ministry of Economy, Labor and Transport / Staatsministerium für Wirtschaft, Arbeit und Verkehr	SMWA	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.smwa.sachsen.de/	regional policy economy

DEF Sachsen-Anhalt / Saxony-Anhalt

Institute for Experimental Internal Medicine (Uni Magdeburg)		Research	http://www.ieim.ovgu.de/	
Saxony-Anhalt / Sachsen-Anhalt		Policy	https://www.sachsen-anhalt.de/startseite/	
University Medicine Hall Universitätsmedizin		Research	https://www.medizin.uni-halle.de/	

DEF Schleswig-Holstein

Life Science North Cluster (Hamburg and Schleswig-Holstein) / Life Science Nord	LSN Cluster	Cluster	https://lifescienzenord.de/en/	
Ministry of Economic Affairs, Transport, Employment, Technology and Tourism / Ministerium für Wirtschaft, Verkehr, Arbeit, Technologie und Tourismus Schleswig-Holstein		Policy	https://www.schleswig-holstein.de/EN/StateGovernment/VII/vii_node.html	
Ministry of Education, Science and Cultural Affairs / Ministerium für Bildung, Wissenschaft und Kultur Schleswig-Holstein		Policy	https://www.schleswig-holstein.de/EN/StateGovernment/III/iii_node.html	
Ministry of Social Affairs, Health, Youth, Family and Senior Citizens / Ministerium für Soziales, Gesundheit, Jugend, Familie und Senioren Schleswig-Holstein		Policy	https://www.schleswig-holstein.de/EN/StateGovernment/VIII/viii_node.html	

DEG Thüringen / Thuringia

Clinic for Molecular Radiotherapy at Central Clinic Bad Berka		Research	https://www.rhoen-gesundheitsblog.de/molekulare-radiotherapie/	Innovative molecular radiotherapy
InfectoGnostics Research Campus Jena		Research	https://www.infectognostics.de/en/	
Institute for Bioprocessing and Analytical Measurement Techniques	IBA	Research	https://www.iba-heiligenstadt.de/	
Jena University hospital		Hospital	https://www.uniklinikum-jena.de/en/University+Hospital.html	
Leibniz Center for Photonics in Infection Research Leibniz Health Technologies		Research	https://www.leibniz-healthtech.de/lpi/	
Medways		Cluster	https://www.medways.eu/	
Research Centre of Medical Technology and Biotechnology / Forschungszentrum für Medizintechnik und Biotechnologie	FZMB	Research	https://www.fzmb.de/index_en.html	
State Development Company Thuringia / Landesentwicklungsgesellschaft Thüringen			https://www.leg-thueringen.de/	economic development agency
Thuringia / Thüringen		Policy	https://www.landesregierung-thueringen.de/regierung/kabinett	
Thuringian ClusterManagement	ThCM	Cluster	https://www.cluster-thueringen.de/en/innovation-strategy/	

DK Danmark / Denmark (National level)

BIOPeople Danish Life Science Cluster		Cluster	https://www.danishlifesciencecluster.dk/	
Danish Health Data Authority		Policy	https://sundhedsdatastyrelsen.dk/da/english/about	
Danish Medicines Agency			https://laegemiddelstyrelsen.dk/en	
Danish National Genome Center	NGC	Research	https://ngc.dk/	
Danish Society for Medical Genetics	DSMG	Cluster	https://dsmg.dk/	
Dx-Rx Institute			http://www.dx-rx.dk/	Research and consultancy related to companion diagnostics and drug-diagnostic codevelopment
Innovation Fund Denmark	IFD	Funding	https://innovationsfonden.dk/en	
Lundbeck foundation / Lundbeckfonden		Funding	https://lundbeckfonden.com/en	
MedCom			https://www.medcom.dk/medcom-in-english	non-profit organisation financed and owned by The Ministry of Health, Danish Regions and Local Government Denmark. MedCom facilitates the cooperation between authorities, organizations and private firms linked to the Danish healthcare sector.
Ministry of Higher Education and Science / Uddannelses- og Forskningsministeriet		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://ufm.dk/en	
Novo Nordisk foundation / Novo Nordisk fonden /		Funding	https://novonordiskfond.en.dk/en/	
Statens Serum Institut	SSI	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.ssi.dk/	
sundhed.dk			https://www.sundhed.dk/	Everything about your health gathered in one place

DK01 Hovedstaden / Capital Region of Denmark

Center for Advanced Bioimaging Denmark	CAB	Infrastructure	https://cab.ku.dk/	
Copenhagen Bioscience Cluster		Cluster	https://cph-bioscience.com/en/	
Copenhagen Healthtech Cluster	CHC	Cluster	https://www.cphhealthtech.com/	
Health Tech Hub Copenhagen	HTHC		https://www.healthtechhub.org/	
Medicon Valley		Cluster	https://mediconvalley.greatercph.com/	Danish-Swedish life science cluster

PERSIMUNE Centre of excellence for personalised medicine of infectious complications in immune deficiency		Research	https://www.persimune.dk/	
Region Hovedstaden		Policy	https://www.regionh.dk/	

DK02 Sjælland / Region Zealand

Zealand Region Sjælland		Policy	https://www.regionssjaelland.dk/Sider/default.aspx	
-------------------------	--	--------	---	--

DK03 Syddanmark / Region of Southern Denmark

Health Innovation Centre of Southern Denmark		Cluster	https://www.innosouth.dk/	
Region of Southern Denmark / Syddanmark		Policy	https://regionsyddanmark.dk/	
University of Southern Denmark - Syddansk University	SDU	Research	https://www.sdu.dk/en	
Welfare Tech		Cluster	https://www.welfaretech.dk/	

DK04 Midtjylland / Central Denmark Region

Central Denmark Region Midtjylland		Policy	https://www.rm.dk/oms/english	
MedTech Innovation Consortium	MTIC	Cluster	http://www.mtic.dk/	
Welfare Technology & Assistive Technology Aarhus		Research	https://velfaerdstechnologi.aarhus.dk/	

DK05 Nordjylland / North Jutland Region

Aalborg university	AAU	Research	https://www.en.aau.dk/	
Aalborg university hospital		Hospital	https://aalborguh.rn.dk/service/english	
Life Science Innovation North Denmark	LSI	Cluster	https://www.lifescienceinnovation.dk/	
North Jutland Region Nordjylland		Policy	https://rn.dk/	

EE Eesti / Estonia (National level)

Active Life Cluster SportEST		Cluster	https://www.sportest.eu/en/home/	
Bioinformatics, Algorithmics and Data Mining Group	BIIT	Research	https://biit.cs.ut.ee/	
Connected health Estonian HealthTech Cluster		Cluster	https://connectedhealth.ee/	
Estonian Research Council	ETAg	Funding	https://www.etag.ee/en/estonian-research-council/	
Institute of Genomics, University of Tartu		Research	https://genomics.ut.ee/en	
Medicine Estonia		Cluster	https://www.medicineestonia.eu/en/	
Ministry of Social Affairs / Sotsiaalministeerium		Policy	https://www.sm.ee/en	
Tartu Health Cluster		Cluster	https://biopark.ee/tartu-biotechnology-cluster?lang=en	

EL Ελλάδα (Ellada) / Greece (National level)

Bionian Cluster, the First Health Sciences Cluster		Cluster	https://www.bionian.com/index.php/en/	
--	--	---------	---	--

Hellenic BioCluster	Hbio	Cluster	http://hbio.gr/	
Hellenic Network of Precision Medicine on Cancer		Cluster	https://oncopmnet.gr/?page_id=2921&lang=en	
National Infrastructures for Research and Technology	GRNET		https://grnet.gr/en/	

EL30 Αττική (Attiki) / Attica Region

Greek Research Infrastructure for Precision Medicine	pMedGR	Research	https://www.precisionmedicine.gr/	
Medical School of National & Kapodistrian University of Athens		Research	https://school.med.uoa.gr/	
National & Kapodistrian University Of Athens			https://en.uoa.gr/research/university_hospitals_and_clinical_departments/	
National Technical University of Athens		Research	https://www.ntua.gr/en/	
University of Piraeus Research centre	UniPi	Research	https://teeslab.unipi.gr/	

EL43 Κρήτη (Kriti) / Crete

Foundation for Research and Technology - Hellas	ITE / FORTH	Research	https://www.forth.gr/	Institute of Computer Science (ICS) and the Computational BioMedicine Laboratory (CBML), with a focus on personalized, predictive and preventive medicine, computational biomedical informatics, hybrid imaging techniques and citizen-centered
---	-------------	----------	---	---

EL51 Ανατολική Μακεδονία, Θράκη (Anatoliki Makedonia, Thraki)/ Eastern Macedonia and Thrace

Region of East Macedonia & Thrace		Policy	https://www.pamth.gov.gr/index.php/en	
-----------------------------------	--	--------	---	--

EL53 Δυτική Μακεδονία (Dytiki Makedonia) / Western Macedonia

Region of western Macedonia			https://www.pdm.gov.gr/	
Regional Development Fund of Western Macedonia			https://pta.pdm.gr/	
Technological Research Centre of West Macedonia			https://ktedm.uowm.gr/	
University of Western Macedonia			http://uowm.gr/	

EL54 Ήπειρος (Ipeiros) / Epirus

Development Agency of Epirus			www.epirussa.gr	
Region of Epirus			www.php.gov.gr	
Technological Educational Institute of Epirus	TEI		http://www.teiep.gr/en/	

EL62 Ιόνια Νησιά (Ionia Nisia)/ Ionian Islands

Region of Ionian Islands			www.pin.gov.gr	
Technological Educational Institute of Ionian Islands	TEI		http://www.teion.gr/	
University Hospital of Ioannina	PGNI	Hospital	www.uhi.gr	

EL65 Πελοπόννησος (Peloponnisos) / Peloponnes

University of Patras		Research	https://www.upatras.gr/	
----------------------	--	----------	---	--

ES España / Spain (National level)

Center for Networked Biomedical Research on Neurodegenerative Diseases / Centro de Investigación Biomédica en Red sobre Enfermedades Neurodegenerativas	CIBERNED	Research	https://ciberned.es/	
Centre for the Development of Industrial Technology / Centro para el Desarrollo Tecnológico Industrial	CDTI	Funding	https://www.cdti.es/index.asp	national execution & funding innovation
Consorcio Centro de Investigación Biomédica en Red of the Carlos III Health Institute	CIBER ISCIII	Research	https://www.ciberisciii.es/	
Superior Council of Scientific Investigations (Spanish National Research Council) / Consejo Superior de Investigaciones Científicas	CSIS	Research	https://www.csic.es/	national execution & funding science
Health Institute Carlos III / Instituto de Salud Carlos III	ISCIII	Research	https://eng.isciii.es/eng.isciii.es/Paginas/Inicio.html	national execution & funding health
Ministry of Education and Professional Training / Ministerio de Educación y Formación Profesional		Policy	https://www.educacionyfp.gob.es/portada.html	national policy education
Ministry of Health, Consumer Affairs and Social Welfare / Ministerio de Sanidad, Consumo y Bienestar Social		Policy - Healthcare	https://www.mscbs.gob.es/en/home.htm	national policy health
Ministry of Science and Innovation / Ministerio de Ciencia e Innovación		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.ciencia.gob.es/portal/site/MICINN/?lang_choose=en	national policy R&D/Innovation/Science
Spanish Association of Human Genetics / Asociación Española de Genética Humana	AEGH		https://aegh.org/	
Spanish Bioindustry Association / Asociación Española de Bioempresas	AseBio	Cluster	https://asebio.com/en	
Spanish Foundation for Science and Technology / Fundación Española para la Ciencia y Tecnología	FECYT	Funding	https://www.fecyt.es/en	national funding science

ES11 Galiza / Galicia

Biomedical Research Institute of A Coruña	INIBIC	Research	https://www.udc.es/en/investigacion/institutos_investigacion/instituto/?codigo=I907	
Business Technology Cluster of Life Sciences	Bioga	Cluster	https://www.bioga.org/	
Galician Agency for Health Technology Assessment / Unidade de Asesoramento Científico-técnico	AVALIA-T	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://avaliat.sergas.gal/Paxinas/web.aspx	
Galician Health Ecosystem / Cluster Saúde de Galicia	CSG	Cluster	https://clustersaude.com/en/	
Galician Health Knowledge Agency / Axencia de Coñecemento en Saúde	ACIS	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://acis.sergas.es/	
Galician Immunotherapy Manufacturing Center		Research		
Galician Innovation Agency / Axencia Galega de Innovación	GAIN	Innovation Agency	http://gain.xunta.gal/	
Galician Public Foundation of Genomic Medicine / Fundación Pública Galega de Medicina Xenómica	FPMX		https://xenomica.sergas.gal/	regional execution research health

Regional Government of Galicia / Xunta de Galicia		Policy	https://www.xunta.gal/portalada	
South Galicia Health Research Institute / Instituto de Investigación Sanitaria Galicia Sur	IISGS	Research	http://www.iisgaliciasur.es/	
University of A Coruña		Research	https://www.udc.es/	
University of Santiago de Compostela		Research	https://www.usc.gal/en	
University of Vigo		Research	https://www.uvigo.gal/en	
Xenomic Medicine Group / Grupo de Medicina Xenómica	GMX	Research	https://www.xenomica.eu/?lang=en	regional execution research

ES12 Principáu d'Asturias / Principado de Asturias / Principality of Asturias

Asturias Biosanitary Research Foundation / Fundación para la Investigación Biosanitaria de Asturias	FINBA	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.astursalud.es/noticias/-/noticias/finba-fundacion-para-la-investigacion-e-innovacion-biosanitaria-de-asturias	
Cluster TIC Asturias		Cluster	https://www.clustertic.net/	
General Assembly of the Principality of Asturias / Junta General del Principado de Asturias		Policy	https://www.jgpa.es/	
Innovative Knowledge Business Association of Asturias / AEI Conocimiento Asturias		Cluster	http://aeiconocimiento.org/web/guest	
Nanomaterials and Nanotechnology Research Center	CINN	Research	https://cinn.es/en/health/	

ES13 Cantabria

Regional Government of Cantabria / Gobierno de Cantabria		Policy	https://www.cantabria.es/	
Valdecilla Health Research Institute	IDIVAL		https://www.idival.org/en	

ES21 Euskadi / País Vasco / Basque Country

Basque foundation for health research and innovation / berrikuntza + ikerketa + osasuna eusko fundazioa	BIOEF	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.bioef.org/	
Basque Government / Euskal Autonomia Erkidegoa		Policy	http://www.euskadi.eus/hasiera/	
Basque Network of Science, Technology and Innovation	RVCTI	Cluster	https://apps.euskadi.eus/aa40paWebPublicaWar/webPublicaJSP/aa40painicio.do?idioma=es	
Basque Office for Health Technology Assessment	OSTEBA		https://www.euskadi.eus/web01-a2ikeost/en/	
Basque Research and Technology Alliance	BRTA	Cluster	https://www.brtaeus.com/	
Tecnalia			https://www.tecnalia.com/ambitos/salud-personalizada	center for applied research and technological development

ES22 Comunidad Foral de Navarra / Comunidad Foral de Navarra / Chartered Community of Navarre

Government of Navarra - Department of Health / Gobierno de Navarra - Departamento de Salud		Policy - Healthcare	https://www.navarra.es/home_en/	
--	--	---------------------	---	--

Government of Navarra - University Department, Innovation and Digital Transformation / Gobierno de Navarra - Departamento de Universidad		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.navarra.es/es/gobierno-de-navarra/departamento-de-universidad-innovacion-y-transformacion-digital	
Navarra Hospital Complex	NHC	Hospital	https://www.pamplona.es/entidades/complejo-hospitalario-de-navarra-hospital-de-navarra	
Navarrabiomed Biomedical Research Center		Research	https://www.navarrabimed.es/en	

ES23 La Rioja

AEI AERTIC		Cluster	https://aertic.es/en/home/	
Government of La Rioja / Gobierno de La Rioja		Policy	https://web.larioja.org/	

ES24 Aragón / Aragon

Aragonese Institute of Health Sciences / Instituto Aragonés de Ciencias de la Salud	IACS	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.iacs.es/	
Arahealth, Health Cluster of Aragón		Cluster	http://www.arakealth.com/Default.asp?lang=en	
ITAINNOVA Technological Institute of Aragon / Instituto Tecnológico de Aragón	ITAINNOVA	Research	https://www.itainnova.es/	

ES30 Comunidad de Madrid / Community of Madrid

MD Anderson Cancer Center Spain Foundation		Research	https://fundacionmdanderson.es/	
San Carlos Health Research Institute	IdISSC	Research	http://www.idssc.org/	

ES41 Castilla y León

Government of Castile and León / Junta de Castilla y León		Policy	http://www.jcyl.es/	
Health Cluster of Castile and León / Cluster de Salud de Castilla y León	BIOTECYL	Cluster	https://www.biotecyl.com/	
Institute for Biomedical Research of Salamanca / Instituto de Investigación Biomédica de Salamanca	IBSAL	Research	https://ibsal.es/en/	Partner GenoMed4All
Institute of Cancer Molecular and Cellular Biology / Instituto de Biología Molecular y Celular del Cáncer de Salamanca	IBMCC	Research	https://www.usal.es/instituto-universitario-de-biologia-molecular-y-celular-del-cancer-ibmcc	
Institute of Molecular Biology and Genetics / Instituto de Biología y Genética Molecular	IBGM	Research	http://www.ibgm.med.univ.es/	
Salamanca Cancer Research Center / Centro de investigación del Cáncer /	CIC	Research	https://www.cicancer.org/	

ES42 Castilla-La Mancha

Government Castilla-La Mancha - Health / Junta de Castilla-La Mancha - Sanidad		Policy - Healthcare	https://www.castillalamancha.es	
--	--	---------------------	---	--

ES43 Extremadura

Center for Scientific and Technological Research of Extremadura / Centro de Investigaciones Científicas Y Tecnológico	CICYTEX	Research	http://cicytex.juntaex.es/en/	regional execution & funding R&D
---	---------	----------	---	----------------------------------

Computation and Advanced Technologies Foundation of Extremadura / Fundación Computación y Tecnologías Avanzadas de E	COMPUTAEX	Policy - Research & Innovation	http://www.cenits.es/fundacion	regional execution & funding R&D
Extremadura Health Services / Servicio Extremeño de Salud Extremadura	SES		https://saludextremadura.ses.es/web/	regional execution & funding health
Extremadura Science and Technology Park / Parque Científico y Tecnológico de Extremadura	FUNDECYT	Infrastructure	http://www.fundecyt.es/	regional execution & funding innovation
Foundation for Training and Research of Health Professionals of Extremadura / Fundación para la Formación e Investigación de los Profesionales de la Salud de Extremadura	FundeSalud		http://fundesalud.es/web/inicio?hl=en_GB	regional execution & funding R&D
Healthcare Cluster de la Salud		Cluster	http://www.clustersalud.es/	
Jesús Usón Minimally Invasive Surgery Center / Centro de Cirugía de Mínima Invasión Jesús Usón	CCMIJU	Research	https://www.ccmijesususon.com/en/	regional execution & funding R&D
Ministry of Health and Social Policy of the Government of Extremadura / Consejería de Sanidad y Políticas Sociales de la Junta de Extremadura		Policy	http://www.juntaex.es/cion05/	regional policy
Regional Government of Extremadura / Junta de Extremadura		Policy	http://www.juntaex.es/web/	regional policy
University of Extremadura / Universidad de Extremadura	Uex	Research	https://www.unex.es/	regional execution & funding R&D

ES431 Badajoz

Badajoz Health Area Management / Gerencia del Área de Salud de Badajoz			https://www.areasaludbadajoz.com/	local health execution
--	--	--	---	------------------------

ES51 Catalunya / Cataluña / Catalonia

Agency for Management of University and Research Grants / Agència de Gestió d'Ajuts Universitaris i de Recerca	AGAUR	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://agaur.gencat.cat/en/inici/index.html	regional execution research education
Agency of Research Centers of Catalonia / Agència de Centres de Recerca de Catalunya	CERCA		https://cerca.cat/	
August Pi i Sunyer Biomedical Research Institute	IDIBAPS-FCRB	Research	www.idibaps.org	Biological aggression, Cardiopulmonary Bioengineering, Digestive and Liver, Metabolism, Neurosciences, Oncology
Barcelona Biomedical Research Park	PRBB	Infrastructure	https://www.prbb.org/	regional execution innovation
Barcelona Health Hub		Cluster	https://barcelonahealthhub.com/	
Barcelona Institute of Global Health	ISGlobal	Research	https://www.isglobal.org/	Bacterial, Cancer, Climate, Pollution, Malaria, Environment, Migration, Infectious Pathology, Radiation, Global Health, Children's Health, International Health, Viral, HIV/aids
Barcelona Institute of Science and technology	BIST	Research	http://bist.eu/	

Barcelona Supercomputing Centre - Marenostrum	BSC-CNS	Research	https://www.bsc.es/research-and-development/research-development	Super computer, Genomics, molecular modelin
Bellvitge Biomedical Research Institute	Idibell	Research	www.idibell.cat	Cancer, Diabetes, Epigenetics, Molecular genetics, Inflammatory diseases, Neurosciences, Infectious pathology, Transplantation
Biocat		Cluster	https://www.biocat.cat/en	
Catalan Agency for Health Quality and Evaluation / Agència de Qualitat i Avaluació Sanitàries de Catalunya	AQuAS	Policy - Research & Innovation	http://aqua.gencat.cat/ca/inici/	policy
Catalan Association of Research Entities / Associació Catalana d'Entitats de Recerca	ACER		http://www.acer-catalunya.org/entidades.php	
Catalan Foundation for Research and Innovation / Fundació Catalana per a la Recerca i la Innovació	FCRI	Funding	https://www.fundacioreca.cat/en/	regional funding research and innovation
Catalan Institute of Nanoscience and Nanotechnology / Institut Català de Nanociència i Nanotecnologia	ICN2	Research	https://icn2.cat/en/	Nanobiomedicine, Nanoscience, Nanostructures, Nanophysics
Catalan Institute of Oncology / Institut Català d'Oncologia	ICO	Research	http://ico.gencat.cat/ca/inici/	
Catalonia Mental Health Cluster		Cluster	http://www.clustersalutmental.cat/	
Centre for Genomic Regulation	CRG	Research	https://www.crg.eu/	international biomedical research institute regional execution research
Biomedical Research Institute in Barcelona	IIBB	Research	https://www.iibb.csic.es/en	
Department of Education / Departament d'Educació		Policy	http://educacio.gencat.cat/	regional policy education
Department of Health / Departament de Salut		Policy - Healthcare	https://salutweb.gencat.cat/ca/inici/	regional policy health
Department of Research and Universities / Departament de Recerca i Universitats		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://universitatsireerca.gencat.cat/en/inici/index.html	regional policy research
European Molecular Biology Laboratory - Barcelona	EMBL	Research	https://www.embl.es/aboutus/general_information/index.html	research tissue biology and disease modelling
Germans Trias i Pujol Research Institute	IGTP	Research	http://www.germanstria.s.org/	Bioengineering, Bioinformatics, Biotechnology, Cancer, Epidemiology, Inflammation, International Health, Public Health
Girona Biomedical Research Institute / Institut d'Investigació Biomèdica de Girona	IDIBGI	Research	https://idibgi.org/	Cancer, Epidemiology, Public Health

Government of Catalonia / Generalitat de Catalunya		Policy	https://web.gencat.cat/en/generalitat/	
Hospital del Mar Medical Research Institute / Institut Hospital del Mar d'Investigacions Mèdiques	IMIM	Research	https://www.imim.cat/programesrecerca/es_index.html	regional funding research Biomedicine Health Sciences Translational Clinical Research Program; cancer biomedical computing neuroscience Cancer, Epidemiology, Cardiovascular diseases, Inflammatory diseases, Neurosciences, Public health
Institute for Bioengineering of Catalonia	IBEC	Research	www.ibecbarcelona.eu	Biophysics, Biomechanics, Cell biotechnology, Nanobiotechnology, Medical robotics, nanomedicine, bioengineering
Institute for Research in Biomedicine	IRB	Research	www.irbbarcelona.org	Cancer, Genomics, Metastasis, Proteomics
Institute of Applied Radiopharmacy of Barcelona / Institut de Radiofarmàcia Aplicada de Barcelona	IRAB	Research	https://www.irab.cat/	regional execution research nuclear medicine
Institute of Evolutionary Biology	IBE	Research	https://www.ibe.upf.csic.es/presentation	regional execution research functional and evolutionary genomics
Josep Carreras Leukaemia Research Institute	IJC	Research	www.carrerasresearch.org	Collaboration, Donors, Leukaemia, Lymphoma, Hematological diseases, Bone marrow, Myeloma
Lleida Biomedical Research Institute	IRB Lleida	Research	www.irblleida.org	Clinical medicine, Experimental medicine, Neurosciences, Clinical pathologies, Biological systems
Parc Sanitari Sant Joan de Déu	PSSJD		https://www.pssjd.org/	network of healthcare, teaching and research services
Pere Virgili Institute for Health Research / Institut d'Investigació Sanitària Pere Virgili	IISPV	Research	http://www.iispv.cat/	Pain, Haematology, Cardiovascular diseases, Environment, Metabolism, Microbiology, Neurosciences, Nutrition, Obesity, Oncology, Health, Mental health, Toxicology

Rovira i Virgili University	URV	Research	https://www.urv.cat/en/	
TIC Salut Social	TICSS		https://ticsalutsocial.cat/	regional execution health
Vall d'Hebron Institute of Oncology	Vhio	Research	www.vhio.net	Biomarkers, Cancer, Genetics, Oncology. Partner GenoMed4All

ES52 Comunitat Valenciana / Valencian Community

Faculty of Medicine and Dentistry at the University of Valencia		Research	https://www.uv.es/uvweb/medicine/en/faculty-medicine-dentistry-1285849537235.html	
Health Research Institute– Instituto de Investigación Sanitaria	INCLIVA	Research	https://www.incliva.es/	
Igenomix Foundation		Research	https://igenomixfoundation.com/	
Institute of Biomechanics	IBV	Research	http://www.ibv.org/	
Region of Valencia / Comunitat Valenciana		Policy	https://www.gva.es/va/inicio/presentacion	
University Hospital Clínic - Hospital Clínico Universitario de Valencia		Hospital	http://clinicomalvarrosa.san.gva.es/	

ES53 Illes Balears / Balearic Islands

Biotechnological and biomedical cluster of the Balearic Islands		Cluster	https://www.bioib.org/	
Government of the Balearic Islands / Govern de les Illes Balears		Policy	http://www.caib.es/govern/index.do?lang=ca	

ES61 Andalucía / Andalusia

Health Technology Park Granada	PTS	Infrastructure	http://www.ptsgranada.com/	
onGranada Tech City, Asociación Clúster Granada Plaza Tecnológica y Biotecnológica		Cluster	https://www.ongranada.com/?lang=en	
Regional Government of Andalusia / Junta de Andalucía		Policy	https://www.juntadeandalucia.es	
Technological Corporation of Andalusia / Corporacion Tecnologica de Andalucia CTA BioTech	CTA	Cluster	https://www.corporaciontecnologica.com/en/	

ES62 Región de Murcia / Region of Murcia

Región de Murcia		Policy	https://www.carm.es/web/pagina?IDCONTENIDO=1&IDTIPO=180	
TIC Biomed		Cluster	https://ticbiomed.org/	

ES70 Canarias / Canary Islands

Ministry of Economy, Knowledge and Employment / Gobierno de Canarias - Consejería de Economía, Conocimiento y Empleo	ECE	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.gobiernodecanarias.org/ece/	
Ministry of Education, Universities, Culture and Sports / Gobierno de Canarias - Consejería de Educación, Universidades, Cultura y Deportes	EUCD	Policy	https://www.gobiernodecanarias.org/eucd/	
Ministry of Health / Gobierno de Canarias - Consejería de Sanidad	SAN	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.gobiernodecanarias.org/san/	

EU European Union - European level

Adriatic Ionian Euroregion	AIE	Policy		
AGE Platform Europe		Cluster	https://www.age-platform.eu/	
Alliance4Life		Cluster	http://alliance4life.ceitec.cz/	Alliance4Life is a bottom-up initiative of twelve leading life science institutions from eleven EU-13 countries (CZ, PL, SK, HR, LV, SI, HU, RO, BG, EE, LT) that aims at closing the divide in European health research and innovation.
Assembly of European Regions	AER		https://aer.eu/secretariat/	
Biomedical Alliance in Europe		Cluster	https://www.biomedeurope.org/	
EBRAINS Research Infrastructure		Infrastructure	https://ebrains.eu/	
EITHealth			https://eithhealth.eu/	
Elixir	BBMRI-ERIC	Infrastructure	http://www.bbmri-eric.eu/	
EU-LIFE		Cluster	https://eu-life.eu/	alliance of independent European research institutes in the life sciences building and promoting excellence in the life sciences.
Euro Biolmaging	IZB	Infrastructure	https://www.izb-online.de/en/	Incubator
EuroHPC	PTS	Infrastructure	http://www.ptsgranada.com/	
EuroOPDX		Infrastructure	https://www.europdx.eu/	
European Alliance for Innovation	EAI	Cluster	https://eai.eu/	
European Alliance for Personalised Medicine	EUAPM	Cluster	https://www.euapm.eu/	
European Association of Research and Technology Organisations	EARTO	Cluster	https://www.earto.eu/	
European Association of Systems Medicine	EASyM	Cluster	https://easym.eu/	
European Bioindustry Association	EuropaBio	Cluster	https://www.europabio.org/	
European Bioinformatics Institute	EMBL-EBI	Research	https://www.ebi.ac.uk/	Infrastructure big biological data
European Cancer Patient Coalition		Cluster	https://ecpc.org/	
European Clinical Research Infrastructure Network	ECRIN	Infrastructure	www.ecrin.org	
European Clinical Research Infrastructure network		Cluster	https://ecrin.org/	
European Confederation of Pharmaceutical Entrepreneurs	EUCOPE	Cluster	https://www.eucope.org/	
European Expert Group on Orphan Drug Incentives	OD Expert Group		http://www.od-expertgroup.eu/	

European Federation of Pharmaceutical Industries and Associations	EfPIA	Cluster	https://www.efpia.eu/	
European Health Data & Evidence Network	EHDEN	Cluster	https://www.ehdeneu.org/	
European Health Telematics Association	EHTel	Cluster	https://www.ehtel.eu/	European eHealth Multidisciplinary Stakeholder Platform
European infrastructure for translational medicine	EATRIS	Infrastructure	https://eatris.eu/	
European Innovation and Knowledge mHealth Hub		Cluster	https://mhealth-hub.org/	
European Innovation Partnership on Active and Healthy Ageing	EIP on AHA	Cluster	https://ec.europa.eu/eip/ageing/about-the-partnership_en	
European Institute for Innovation through Health Data	i~HD		https://www.i-hd.eu/	
European Molecular Biology Laboratory	EMBL	Research	https://www.embl.org/	biological expertise
European Molecular Biology Laboratory - Grenoble	EMBL	Research	https://www.embl.fr/aboutus/general_information/GR_about/index.html	research and services for structural biology
European Molecular Biology Laboratory - Hamburg	EMBL	Research	https://www.embl-hamburg.de/aboutus/general_information/HH_about/index.html	research and services for structural biology
European Molecular Biology Laboratory - Heidelberg	EMBL	Research	https://www.embl.de/aboutus/general_information/HD_about/index.html	facility dedicated to basic molecular biology research, technology development, service provision and advanced training
European Molecular Biology Laboratory - Rome	EMBL	Research	https://www.embl.it/aboutus/general_information/MR_about/index.html	research epigenetics and neurobiology
European Network of Living Labs	ENOLL	Cluster	https://enoll.org/	
"European network staff eXchange for integrAting precision health in the health Care sysTems" consortium	ExACT		http://www.exactproject.net/site/	
European Observatory on Health Systems and Policies			https://www.euro.who.int/en/about-us/partners/observatory	
European Open Science Cloud	EOSC	Infrastructure		
European Organisation for Research and Treatment of Cancer	EORTC		https://www.eortc.org/	
European Parliamentary Research Service Epthinktank	EPRS		https://epthinktank.eu/	
European Patients' Academy on Therapeutic Innovation	EUPATI	Cluster	https://eupati.eu/	
European Reference Networks	ERN	Research	https://ec.europa.eu/health/ern_en	
European research infrastructure for biobanking	BBMRI-ERIC	Infrastructure	http://www.bbmri-eric.eu/	
European Society for Medical Oncology	ESMO	Cluster	https://www.esmo.org/	
European Society of Human Genetics	ESHG	Cluster	https://www.eshg.org/index.php?id=home	
European Synchrotron Radiation Facility	ESRF	Research	https://www.esrf.fr/home.html	infrastructure

European Technology Platform for Nanomedicine	ETPN	Cluster	https://etp-nanomedicine.eu/	
European Trade Association representing the medical imaging, radiotherapy, health ICT and electromedical industries	COCIR	Cluster	https://www.cocir.org/index.html	
European Trade Association representing the medical imaging, radiotherapy, health ICT and electromedical industries	COCIR	Cluster	https://www.cocir.org/index.html	industry
European University Hospital Alliance		Cluster	http://www.euhalliance.eu/	
EURORDIS-Rare Diseases Europe		Cluster	https://www.eurordis.org/	
Gaia-X		Infrastructure		
ICA Regional Network for Central and South Eastern Europe Life Science Universities of Central and South Eastern Europe	CASEE	Cluster	http://www.ica-casee.eu/	
ILSI Europe		Cluster	https://ilsi.eu/	researchers work together to build the bridge between science and today's public health challenges.
Information Technologies in Medicine (MedIT)	MedIT	Cluster	http://www.meditcluster.com/	
Institut Laue-Langevin	ILL	Research	https://www.ill.eu/	international research centre at the leading edge of neutron science and technology
Instruct-ERIC		Infrastructure	https://www.structuralbiology.eu/	Instruct-ERIC is a pan-European distributed research infrastructure 15 Member Countries: BE, CZ, DK, EMBL, FI, FR, Israel, Italy, LV, LT, NL, PT, SK, ES & UK, Observer Country: EL. innovation in biomedical science
Integrating the Healthcare Enterprise Europe	IHE-Europe		https://www.ihe-europe.net/for-governments	
Joint Action to Support the eHealth Network	JAsenhN	Cluster	https://jasehn.eu/	
Knowledge Centre on Cancer			https://knowledge4policy.ec.europa.eu/cancer_en	
MedTech Europe		Cluster	https://www.medtecheurope.org/	
Personalized PREvention of Chronic Diseases consortium	PRECeDI		http://www.precedi.eu/site/index.php	
SAPIENS European Training Network		Cluster	http://sapiens-itn.eu/	
SHARE - Survey of Health, Ageing and Retirement in Europe		Infrastructure	http://www.fundecyt.es/	regional execution & funding innovation
South-Eastern Europe Health Network	SEEHN	Cluster	http://seehnsec.blogspot.com/	

Strategic Forum on Important Projects of Common European Interest (IPCEI)				
TBMED consortium, An Open Innovation test bed for the development of high-risk medical devices	TBMED	Cluster	https://www.tbmed.eu/	
Vaccines Europe		Cluster	https://www.vaccineurope.eu/	

EUBSR Baltic Sea Region (SE, DK, EE, FI, DE, LV, LT, PL + cooperation NO, IS, RU, BY)

ScanBalt		Cluster	https://scansbalt.org/	
----------	--	---------	---	--

FI Suomi / Finland (National level)

Academy of Finland	AKA	Funding	https://www.aka.fi/en/	national funding research
Biocenter Finland	BF	Infrastructure	https://www.biocenter.fi/	
Biocenter Finland	BF	Research	https://www.biocenter.fi/	
Business Finland		Funding	https://www.businessfinland.fi/en/	
Finnish Bioindustry Association	FiB	Cluster	https://finbio.net/	
Finnish Institute for Health and Welfare	THL		https://thl.fi/en/web/thli-en	national execution health
Finnish Medicines Agency	FIMEA		https://www.fimea.fi/	
Finnish National Agency for Education			https://www.oph.fi/en	
Finnish National Genome Center		Research	https://stm.fi/en/genome-center	
Finnish Social and Health Data Permit Authority	Findata		https://findata.fi/en/	
Health Startup Association of Finland		Cluster	https://www.upgraded.fi/	national execution innovation
Institute for Molecular Medicine Finland	FIMM	Research	https://www.fimm.fi/no/de/20	
IT Centre for Science	CSC		https://www.csc.fi/en/home	
Ministry of Economic Affairs and Employment		Policy	https://tem.fi/etusivu	national policy economy & regional affairs
Ministry of Education and Culture		Policy	https://minedu.fi/en/frontpage	national policy education
Ministry of Social Affairs and Health		Policy - Healthcare	https://stm.fi/en/frontpage	national policy health
National Cancer Center Finland	FICAN	Research	https://stm.fi/en/personalized-medicine/national-cancer-center	
Spark Finland			https://sparkfinland.fi/	
VTT		Research	https://www.vttresearch.com/en	VTT is actively involved in the Finnish Smart Health ecosystem

FI19 Länsi-Suomi / West Finland

Kuopio Health		Cluster	https://kuopiohealth.fi/	
---------------	--	---------	---	--

FI193 Keski-Suomi / Central Finland

East Finland Cancer Center (Central Finland, North Savo, South Savo, North Karelia)	FINCAN East	Research	https://www.ficaneast.fi/	
University of Jyväskylä		Research	https://www.jyu.fi/en/search	

FI194 Etelä-Pohjanmaa / Southern Ostrobothnia

Central-Finland Cancer Centre - Tays Cancer Centre (Southern Ostrobothnia, Kanta-Häme and Pirkanmaa)	FICAN Mid	Research	https://www.ficanmid.fi/	
University of Applied Sciences Seinäjoki	SeAMK	Research	https://www.seamk.fi/en/L	

FI195 Pohjanmaa / Ostrobothnia

Finnish Western Cancer Center (Southwest Finland , Satakunta and Ostrobothnia)	FICAN West	Research	https://ficanwest.fi/	
--	------------	----------	---	--

FI196 Satakunta

Finnish Western Cancer Center (Southwest Finland , Satakunta and Ostrobothnia)	FICAN West	Research	https://ficanwest.fi/	
--	------------	----------	---	--

FI197 Pirkanmaa / Tampere region

Central-Finland Cancer Centre - Tays Cancer Centre (Southern Ostrobothnia, Kanta-Häme and Pirkanmaa)	FICAN Mid	Research	https://www.ficanmid.fi/	
Council of Tampere Region / Pirkanmaan liitto		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.pirkanmaa.fi/?lang=en	
Tampere University Hospital		Hospital	https://www.tays.fi/en-US	

FI1B1 Helsinki-Uusimaa

Helsinki-Uusimaa Regional Council / Uudenmaan liitto		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.uudenmaanliitto.fi/en	
Institute for Molecular Medicine Finland, University of Helsinki / Suomen molekyylilääketieteen instituutti	FIMM	Research	https://www.fimm.fi/	academic/research
Southern Finland Regional Cancer Center (Helsinki, South Karelia, Päijät-Häme and Kymenlaakso)	FICAN South	Research	https://ficansouth.fi/en/	

FI1C1 Varsinais-Suomi / Southwest Finland / Turku

Åbo Akademi University		Research	https://www.abo.fi/en/solutions-for-health/	
BioCity and Turku Bioscience		Research	https://www.biocity.turku.fi/	
Biocity Turku		Research	https://biocityturku.fi/	
Centre for Population Health Research	UTU	Research	https://sites.utu.fi/vaestotutkimuskeskus/en/	
Finnish Western Cancer Center (Southwest Finland , Satakunta and Ostrobothnia)	FICAN West	Research	https://ficanwest.fi/	
Health Campus Turku		Cluster	https://www.healthcampusturku.fi/	
Health Turku		Cluster	https://turkubusinessregion.com/healthturku/	
Innovation Ecosystem based on the Immune System	inFlames	Research	https://inflames.utu.fi/	

Regional Council of Southwest Finland / Varsinais-Suomen liitto		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.varsinaisuomi.fi/en/	
Regional State Administrative Agency for Southwestern Finland			https://avi.fi/en/southwestern-finland	national execution regional affairs
Turku BioImaging		Infrastructure	https://www.bioimaging.fi/	research
Turku Center for Disease Modeling	TCDM	Research	https://www.tcdm.fi/	
Turku PET Centre		Research	https://turkupetcentre.fi/	
Turku Science Park		Infrastructure	https://www.turku.fi/en/turku-science-park	
Turku University (faculty of medicine)		Research	https://www.utu.fi/en/university/faculty-of-medicine	
Turku university hospital	TYKS	Hospital	https://www.vsshp.fi/en/Pages/default.aspx	
Turku University of Applied Sciences	TUAS	Research	https://www.tuas.fi/en/	

FI1C2 Kanta-Häme

Central-Finland Cancer Centre - Tays Cancer Centre (Southern Ostrobothnia, Kanta-Häme and Pirkanmaa)	FICAN Mid	Research	https://www.ficanmid.fi/	
--	-----------	----------	---	--

FI1C3 Päijät-Häme

Päijät-Häme Joint Authority for Health and Wellbeing / Päijät-Hämeen Hyvinvointiyhtymä	PHHYKY	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.phhyky.fi/fi/etusivu/	
Southern Finland Regional Cancer Center (Helsinki, South Karelia, Päijät-Häme and Kymenlaakso)	FICAN South	Research	https://ficansouth.fi/en/	

FI1C4 Kymenlaakso

Social and Health Services in Kymenlaakso / Kymenlaakson sosiaali- ja terveyspalvelujen kuntayhtymä	Kymsote	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.kymsote.fi/fi/in-english	
Southern Finland Regional Cancer Center (Helsinki, South Karelia, Päijät-Häme and Kymenlaakso)	FICAN South	Research	https://ficansouth.fi/en/	

FI1C5 Etelä-Karjala / South Karelia

City of Imatra		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.imatra.fi/en	
City of Lappeenranta		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.lappeenranta.fi/en	
Regional Council of South Karelia / Etelä-Karjalan liitto		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.ekarjala.fi/liitto/en/regional-council-of-south-karelia/	
South Karelia Social and Health Care District / Etelä-Karjalan sosiaali- ja terveyspiiri	Eksote	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.eksote.fi/Sivut/default.aspx	
Southern Finland Regional Cancer Center (Helsinki, South Karelia, Päijät-Häme and Kymenlaakso)	FICAN South	Research	https://ficansouth.fi/en/	
Wirma (support for entrepreneurship in Lappeenranta) / Lappeenrannan kaupunki		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.wirma.fi/en	

FI1D Pohjois- ja Itä-Suomi / North & East Finland

East Finland Cancer Center (Central Finland, North Savo, South Savo, North Karelia)	FICAN East	Research	https://www.ficaneast.fi/	
North Finland Cancer Center (Kainuu, Central Ostrobothnia, Northern Ostrobothnia, Lapland)	FICAN North	Research	https://www.ppshp.fi/Tutkimus-ja-opetus/Pohjoinen-syopakeskus/Sivut/default.aspx	

FI1D1 Etelä-Savo / South Savo

East Finland Cancer Center (Central Finland, North Savo, South Savo, North Karelia)	FICAN East	Research	https://www.ficaneast.fi/	
Etelä-Savo Consortium of Social and Health Services / Etelä-Savon sosiaali- ja terveyspalvelujen kuntayhtymä	Essote	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.essote.fi/	

FI1D2 Pohjois-Savo / North Savo

East Finland Cancer Center (Central Finland, North Savo, South Savo, North Karelia)	FICAN East	Research	https://www.ficaneast.fi/	
Regional Council of Pohjois-Savo / Pohjois-Savon liitto		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.pohjois-savo.fi/en/home.html	

FI1D3 Pohjois-Karjala / North Karelia

East Finland Cancer Center (Central Finland, North Savo, South Savo, North Karelia)	FICAN East	Research	https://www.ficaneast.fi/	
North Karelia Association of Municipalities for Social and Health Services / Pohjois-Karjalan sosiaali- ja terveyspalvelujen kuntayhtymä	Siun sote	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.siunsote.fi/	

FI1D4 Kainuu

Kajaani University of Applied Sciences	KAMK	Research	https://www.kamk.fi/en	
Large Unified Modern Infrastructure	LUMI	Infrastructure	https://www.lumi-supercomputer.eu/	
North Finland Cancer Center (Kainuu, Central Ostrobothnia, Northern Ostrobothnia, Lapland)	FICAN North	Research	https://www.ppshp.fi/Tutkimus-ja-opetus/Pohjoinen-syopakeskus/Sivut/Tietoa-meista.aspx	
Regional Council of Kainuu / Kainuun liitto		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.kainuunliitto.fi/en	

FI1D5 Keski-Pohjanmaa / Central Ostrobothnia

North Finland Cancer Center (Kainuu, Central Ostrobothnia, Northern Ostrobothnia, Lapland)	FICAN North	Research	https://www.ppshp.fi/Tutkimus-ja-opetus/Pohjoinen-syopakeskus/Sivut/Tietoa-meista.aspx	
Regional Council of Keski-Pohjanmaa (Central Ostrobothnia) / Keski-Pohjanmaan liitto		Policy - Research & Innovation	http://www.keski-pohjanmaa.fi/	

FI1D6 Pohjois-Pohjanmaa / Northern Ostrobothnia

Biocenter Oulu Research Infrastructure Services		Infrastructure	https://www.oulu.fi/biocenter/core-facilities	
Council of Oulu Region / Pohjois-Pohjanmaan liitto		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.pohjois-pohjanmaa.fi/index.php?315	
DigiHealth Hub		Cluster	https://www.oulu.fi/cht/digihealthhub	

North Finland Cancer Center (Kainuu, Central Ostrobothnia, Northern Ostrobothnia, Lapland)	FICAN North	Research	https://www.ppshp.fi/Tutkimus-ja-opetus/Pohjoinen-syopakeskus/Sivut/Tietoameista.aspx	
Northern Ostrobothnia Centre for Economic Development	ELY Center		https://www.ely-keskus.fi/ely-pohjois-pohjanmaa	regional execution business
Oulu Innovation Alliance	OIA		https://www.businessoulu.com/en/frontpage-old/en/company-networks-2/oulu-innovation-alliance	
OuluHealth		Cluster	https://ouluhealth.fi/	
Regional State Administrative Agency for Northern Finland			https://avi.fi/en/northern-finland	regional
University of Oulu		Research	https://www.oulu.fi/en	

FI1D7 Lappi / Lapland

North Finland Cancer Center (Kainuu, Central Ostrobothnia, Northern Ostrobothnia, Lapland)	FICAN North	Research	https://www.ppshp.fi/Tutkimus-ja-opetus/Pohjoinen-syopakeskus/Sivut/Tietoameista.aspx	
---	-------------	----------	---	--

FI20 Åland

Åland's provincial government		Policy	https://www.regeringen.ax/	
-------------------------------	--	--------	---	--

FR France (National level)

Center of Reference, Innovation, eXpertise and Transfer	CRefIX	Policy	https://www.crefix.fr/	
Data Analyzer Collector / Collecteur analyseur de données	CAD	Policy	https://pfmg2025.aviesan.fr/le-plan/collecteur-analyseur-de-donnees-cad/	
Digital Health Agency / Agence Numérique Santé	ANS		https://esante.gouv.fr/	national execution
France Biotech		Cluster	http://www.france-biotech.fr/	
French Atomic Energy and Alternative Energies Commission / Commissariat à l'énergie atomique et aux énergies	CEA	Research	https://www.cea.fr/Pages/domaines-recherche/sante-sciences-du-vivant.aspx	
French National Alliance for Life Sciences and Health / Alliance Nationale pour les sciences de la vie et de la santé	aviesan Partenariats industriels Aviesan	Cluster	https://aviesan.fr/	
Haute Autorité de Santé	HAS		https://www.has-sante.fr/	
Health Industry Alliance for Research and Innovation / Alliance pour la Recherche et l'Innovation des Industries de la Santé	ARIIS	Cluster	https://ariis.fr/	
HealthTech For Care		Cluster	http://htfc-eu.com/	
IAR - French Bioeconomy Pole / Pôle de la Bioéconomie français		Cluster	https://www.iar-pole.com/	
Institut Curie		Research	https://curie.fr/	
Institut Pasteur		Research	https://www.pasteur.fr/	

Mabdesign The French Immunotherapy Network		Cluster	https://www.mabdesign.fr/en/	
Ministry of Higher Education, Research and Innovation / Ministère de l'Enseignement supérieur, de la Recherche et de l'Innovation		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.enseignement-sup-recherche.gouv.fr/	
Ministry of Solidarity and Health / Ministère des Solidarités et de la Santé		Policy - Healthcare	https://solidarites-sante.gouv.fr/	
Ministry of the Economy, Finance and Recovery / Ministère de l'Économie, des Finances et de la Relance		Policy	https://www.economie.gouv.fr/	
Multi-Organism Cancer Thematic Institute / Institut Thématisque Multi-Organisme Cancer	ITMO Cancer	Research	https://aviesan.fr/aviesan/accueil/menu-header/instituts-thematiques-multi-organismes/cancer	
National Cancer Institute / Institut national du cancer	INCa		https://www.e-cancer.fr/	
National Institute of Health and Medical Research / Institut National de la Santé et de la Recherche Médicale	INSERM	Research	https://www.inserm.fr/	
National research institute in digital sciences and technologies / Institut national de recherche en sciences et technologies	INRIA	Research	https://www.inria.fr/fr	
NetSarc-ResOs French clinical reference network / NetSarc-ResOs Réseaux de référence Cliniques Sarcomes - GIST - Desmoïdes - Tumeurs osseuses rares		Research	https://netsarc.sarcomabc.org/	
Scientific Research National Center / Centre national de la recherche scientifique	CNRS	Funding	http://www.cnrs.fr/	
SNITEM National Union of the Medical Technology Industry Syndicat national de l'industrie des technologies médicales		Cluster	https://www.snitem.fr/	
Unicancer		Research	https://www.unicancer.fr/	

FR1 Île de France

Biocitech		Infrastructure	https://biocitech.paris/en/home/	
Cancéropôle Île-de-France		Research	https://www.canceropole-idf.fr/en/	
Digital Medical Hub	DMH	Cluster	http://recherche-hupnvs.aphp.fr/digital-medical-hub/	
Genopole GIP		Cluster	https://genopole.fr/?lang=fr	
Gustave Roussy Cancer Campus		Research	https://www.gustaveroussy.fr/en	
Hôpital Tenon AP-HP		Hospital	http://tenon.aphp.fr/specialitesmedicales/?pole=605&shortcode_id=8a1f16cc500e575ab05503abcd_a0135f	
Medicen Paris Region, regional bio-cluster		Cluster	https://medicen.org/fr/	
Région Île-de-France		Policy	https://www.iledefrance.fr/	

FRB Centre-Val de Loire

Atlanpole Biotherapies regional bio-cluster		Cluster	https://www.atlanpolebiotherapies.eu/	
---	--	---------	---	--

Cancéropôle Grand Ouest		Research	http://www.canceropole-grandouest.com/index.php/accueil.html	
Polepharma		Cluster	https://www.polepharma.com/	
Région Centre-Val de Loire		Policy	http://www.europeocentre-valdeloire.eu/contact/	

FRC Bourgogne-Franche-Comté

Cancéropôle Est		Research	https://www.canceropole-est.org/	
Pôle BFCare		Cluster	https://pole-bfcare.com/	regional execution

FRD Normandie

Cancéropôle Nord-Ouest		Research	https://www.canceropole-nordouest.org/	
Polepharma		Cluster	https://www.polepharma.com/	
Région Normandie		Policy	https://www.normandie.fr/	

FRE Hauts-de-France

Cancéropôle Nord-Ouest		Research	https://www.canceropole-nordouest.org/	
EuraMaterials		Cluster	https://euramaterials.eu/	
EuraSanté		Cluster	https://www.eurasante.com/	
Lille Interdisciplinary Cancer Research Institute / Institut de recherches interdisciplinaires en cancer	ONCOLille	Research	https://www.oncolille.eu/	
Nutrition Health Longevity Cluster	Clubster NHL NSL	Cluster	https://www.nhl-cluster.com/	
Ombelliscience		Cluster	https://ombelliscience.fr/	

FRF Grand Est

BioValley France		Cluster	https://www.biovalley-france.com/	
Cancéropôle Est		Research	https://www.canceropole-est.org/	
Company for the Acceleration of Technology Transfer / Société d'Accélération du Transfert de Technologie	SATT Conectus		https://www.conectus.fr/	techtransfer Transfert de technologies et collaborations public-privé de recherche alsaciens
Grand Est innovation agency / Agence Régionale d'Innovation		Innovation Agency	https://www.grandenov.fr/	
Innovative start-up incubator / Sciences, Entreprise et Marché, Incubateur	SEMIa		https://www.startup-semia.com/	incabutor
Living Lab ActivAgeing	LL2A	Research	https://recherche.utt.fr/platforms/living-lab-activageing	

Région Grand Est		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.grandest.fr/	regional innovation policy
Regional Health Agency /Agence Régionale de Santé Grand Est		Policy	https://www.grand-est.ars.sante.fr/	

FRG Pays de la Loire

Angers Technopole			https://www.angerstechnopol.com/	
Atlanpole Biotherapies regional bio-cluster		Cluster	https://www.atlanpolebiotherapies.eu/	
BiogenOuest		Cluster	https://www.biogenouest.org/en/	interregional network of biotechnology platforms in life sciences and the environment. It federates research units in the West and coordinates 34 technology platforms open to the entire scientific community (public and private)
Cancéropôle Grand Ouest		Research	http://www.canceropole-grandouest.com/index.php/accueil.html	
Gerontopole		Policy	https://www.gerontopole-paysdelaloire.fr/	
Région Pays de la Loire		Policy	https://www.paysdelaloire.fr/	

FRH Bretagne

Atlanpole Biotherapies regional bio-cluster		Cluster	https://www.atlanpolebiotherapies.eu/	
BiogenOuest		Cluster	https://www.biogenouest.org/en/	interregional network of biotechnology platforms in life sciences and the environment. It federates research units in the West and coordinates 34 technology platforms open to the entire scientific community (public and private)
Biotech Santé Bretagne		Cluster	https://www.biotech-sante-bretagne.fr/	
Cancéropôle Grand Ouest		Research	http://www.canceropole-grandouest.com/index.php/accueil.html	
GCS (Groupements de Coopération Sanitaire) e-Santé Bretagne			https://www.esante-bretagne.fr/	
ID2Santé		Policy	https://www.id2sante.fr/	
Strasbourg Institute for Image-Guided Surgery - Institut de chirurgie guidée par l'Image	IHU Strasbourg	Research	https://www.ihu-strasbourg.eu/	valuation education care

FRI Nouvelle-Aquitaine

Cancer-Bio-Santé regional bio-cluster		Cluster	http://www.innoviscop.com/node/255	
Cancéropôle Grand Sud-Ouest	GSO	Research	http://www.canceropole-gso.org/	
Région Nouvelle Aquitaine		Policy	https://www.nouvelle-aquitaine.fr/	
TIC Santé Nouvelle Aquitaine		Cluster	https://ticsante-na.com/	

FRJ Occitanie

Cancer-Bio-Santé regional bio-cluster		Cluster	http://www.innoviscop.com/node/255	
Cancéropôle Grand Sud-Ouest	GSO	Research	http://www.canceropole-gso.org/	
Eurobiomed Biocluster Méditerranée		Cluster	https://www.eurobiomed.org/	

FRK Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes

Canceropôle Lyon Auvergne Rhône Alpes	CLARA	Research	https://www.canceropole-clara.com/	
Centre Jean PERRIN Centre de lutte contre le cancer		Hospital	https://www.cjp.fr/	research education
Centre Léon Bérard Centre de lutte contre le cancer, hôpital cancer Lyon		Hospital	https://www.centreleon-berard.fr/	research
Cluster i-Care		Cluster	http://i-carecluster.org/	
Hospices Civils de Lyon	HCL		https://www.chu-lyon.fr/recherche-en-sante	
Lyonbiopôle regional bio-cluster		Cluster	https://lyonbiopole.com/	
Minalogic - global innovation cluster for digital technologies based in Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes		Cluster	https://www.minalogic.com/	
Région Auvergne-Rhône-Alpes		Policy	www.auvergnerhonealpes.fr	

FRL Provence-Alpes-Côte d'Azur

Canceropôle Provence-Alpes-Côte d'Azur		Research	https://canceropole-paca.com/	
Centre d'Innovation du Partenariat avec les Patients et le Public	CI3P	Research	https://ci3p.univ-cotedazur.fr/	
Eurobiomed Biocluster Méditerranée		Cluster	https://www.eurobiomed.org/	
Région PACA Provence Alpes Côte d'Azur		Policy	https://www.maregionsud.fr/	

FRM Corse

Community of Corsica / Collectivité territoriale de Corse		Policy	https://www.isula.corsica/	
---	--	--------	---	--

FRY Départements d'Outre Mer

Cyclotron Réunion Océan Indien platform dedicated to health and biotechnologies	CYROI	Research	https://cyroi.re/	recherche santé bio innovation
Regional Agency for Development, Investment and Innovation / Agence Régionale de Développement, d'Investissement et d'Innovation	NEXA	Innovation Agency	http://www.nexa.re/accueil/	
Territorial Collectivity of Martinique / Collectivité Territoriale de Martinique	CTM	Policy	http://www.collectivitedemartinique.mq/	

FWB Fédération Wallonie Bruxelles (French speaking part in Belgium, covers Brussels and Wallonia)

Chirec Cancer Institute	CCI	Hospital	https://chirec.be/fr/centres/70000-chirec-cancer-institute-cci/	
Ministère de la Fédération Wallonie-Bruxelles - Administration générale de l'Enseignement		Policy	http://www.enseignement.be/index.php	special policy education
Research Foundation / Fonds de la Recherche Scientifique	FNRS	Funding	https://www.frs-frs.be/en/	regional execution & funding science

HR Hrvatska / Croatia (National level)

Croatian Institute of Public Health			https://www.hzjz.hr/en/directorate/croatian-institute-of-public-health/	
-------------------------------------	--	--	---	--

HR03 Jadranska Hrvatska / Adriatic Croatia

Step Ri Science and Technology Park of the University of Rijeka			https://www.step.uniri.hr/	
---	--	--	---	--

HR036 Istarska županija / Region Istria

Region Istria / Istarska županija		Policy	https://www.istra-istria.hr/en/region-of-istria/government/departments/	
-----------------------------------	--	--------	---	--

HR037 Dubrovačko-neretvanska županija / Dubrovnik Neretva Region

Dubrovnik-Neretva Region / Dubrovačko-neretvanska županija		Policy	https://www.edubrovnik.org/en/welcome-to-the-dubrovnik-neretva-region-official-website/	
--	--	--------	---	--

HR05 Grad Zagreb / City of Zagreb (Nutscode 2021)

Clinical Hospital Center Zagreb / Klinički bolnički centar Zagreb		Hospital	https://www.kbc-zagreb.hr/	
University of Zagreb School of Medicine		Research	http://mse.mef.unizg.hr/	

HU Magyarország / Hungary (National level)

Bionic Innovation Centre Ltd.		Research	https://bik.hu/	
Health Services Management Training Centre – Semmelweis University		Research	https://semmelweis.hu/en/	
Hungarian Development Center	HDC	Policy	http://www.mfk.gov.hu/about-us.html	
Institute of Experimental Medicine	KOKI	Research	http://koki.hu/english	
National Healthcare Service Center			https://okfo.gov.hu/web/national-healthcare-services-center	
National Institute of Oncology		Research	https://onkol.hu/?lang=en	
National Office for Research Development and Innovation	NKFI	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://nkfih.gov.hu/english	
Oncompass Medicine Hungary Kft			https://oncompass.hu/	Future Unicornisa Award for its oncology software developed to select targeted therapies for cancer patients in 2021

Pannon Economic Network Association	PBN	Research	https://www.pbn.hu/	digital innovation centre
-------------------------------------	-----	----------	---	---------------------------

Syreon Research Institute		Research	https://syreon.eu/	partner HEcoPerMed
---------------------------	--	----------	---	--------------------

HU11 Budapest

Hungarian Academy of Sciences	MTA		https://mta.hu/english/	
Startup Campus		Infrastructure	https://www.startupcampus.hu/	

HU21 Közép-Dunántúl / Central Transdanubia

Innoskart Cluster		Cluster	https://innoskart.digital/en/	
-------------------	--	---------	---	--

HU32 Észak-Alföld / Northern Great Plain

University of Debrecen		Research	https://unideb.hu/	
------------------------	--	----------	---	--

HU33 Dél-Alföld / Southern Great Plain

Szeged Biological Research Centre	SZBK BRC	Research	http://www.brc.hu/en	
-----------------------------------	----------	----------	---	--

IE Éire / Ireland (National level)

BioPharmaChem Ireland		Cluster	https://www.ibec.ie/connect-and-learn/industries/life-sciences-and-healthcare/biopharmachem-ireland	
Cancer Clinical Research Trust	CCRT	Funding	https://www.ccrt.ie/	
Cúram Research Centre - SFI Research Centre for Medical Devices		Research	https://www.nuigalway.ie/curam/	
Department of Business, Enterprise and Innovation		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://dbei.gov.ie/en/	
Department of Further and Higher Education, Research, Innovation and Science		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.gov.ie/enorganisation/department-of-higher-education-innovation-and-science/	
Department of Health		Policy - Healthcare	https://www.gov.ie/enorganisation/department-of-health/	
Genomics Medicine Ireland		Corporate - Medtech	https://genomicsmed.ie/	
Health Research Board	HRB	Funding	https://www.hrb.ie/	
Irish Cancer Society		Funding	https://www.cancer.ie/	
Irish Medtech Association	IMA	Cluster	https://www.irishmedtechassoc.ie/	
National Institute for Cellular Biotechnology	NICB	Research	https://nicb.ie/	leading multidisciplinary centre of translational research in Fundamental and Applied Cellular Biotechnology, Molecular Cell Biology, Ocular Diseases and Biological Chemistry

National Preclinical Imaging Centre	NPIC	Infrastructure	https://www.rcsi.com/dublin/news-and-events/news/news-article/2020/06/ireland-establishes-first-national-preclinical-imaging-centre-to-enhance-medical-research	
Precision Oncology Ireland	POI	Cluster	http://www.precisiononcology.ie/	research
RCSI Precision Cancer Medicine	PCM	Research	https://www.precisioncancermedicinegroup.com/	
RCSI Royal College of Surgeons in Ireland University of Medicine and Health Sciences		Research	https://www.rcsi.com/dublin/about/faculty-of-medicine-and-health-sciences	
Systems Biology Ireland	SBI	Research	https://www.ucd.ie/sbi/	cellular signaling networks

IE04 Northern and Western

WestBIC - Business and Innovation Centre			https://www.westbic.ie/	
--	--	--	---	--

IE06 Eastern and Midland

School of Biomolecular and Biomedical Science UCD		Research	https://www.ucd.ie/sbbs/	
---	--	----------	---	--

INT International level

Partnership for advanced computing in Europe	PRACE	International Organisation	http://www.prace-ri.eu/	
Alliance for Regenerative Medicine	ARM	Cluster	http://alliancerm.org/	
Breast Centres Network		International Organisation	https://www.breastcentresnetwork.org/	
Forum MedTech Pharma - Network for innovations in the healthcare industry		Cluster	https://www.medtech-pharma.de/2/home.aspx?pgid=13&lnid=2	
International Agency for Research on Cancer	IARC	International Organisation	https://www.iarc.who.int/	
International Centers for Precision Oncology	ICPO	Cluster	https://www.icpo.foundation/home/	
International Prevention Research Institute	iPRI		http://www.i-pri.org/	
International Society for Biological and Environment	ISBER	International Organisation	https://www.isber.org/	
NonCommunicable Diseases Alliance	NCDA	International Organisation	https://ncdalliance.org/	Making NCD prevention and control a priority
OECD Working Party on Biotechnology, Nanotechnology and Converging Technologies	BNCT	International Organisation	https://community.oecd.org/community/cstp/bnct	
OurBrainBank		Cluster	https://ourbrainbank.org/	

WHO Expert Advisory Committee on Developing Global Standards for Governance and Oversight of Human Genome Editing		International Organisation	https://www.who.int/teams/health-ethics-governance/emerging-technologies/expert-advisory-committee-on-developing-global-standards-for-governance-and-oversight-of-human-genome-editing	
---	--	----------------------------	---	--

IS Island (National level)

deCODE genetics		Corporate - Pharma	https://www.decode.com/	
-----------------	--	--------------------	---	--

IT Italia / Italy (National level)

Advanced Lifesciences National Technology Cluster / Cluster Nazionale Scienze della Vita	ALISEI	Cluster	https://www.clusteralisei.it/	
Department for Regional Affairs and Autonomies / Dipartimento per gli Affari Regionali e le Autonomie		Policy	http://www.affariregionali.it/	national policy regional affairs
Italian Association for the Development of Biotechnology / Associazione nazionale di Federchimica per lo svil	Assobiotec	Cluster	https://assobiotec.federchimica.it/en	
Italian Institute for Technology / Istituto Italiano di Tecnologia	IIT	Research	https://www.iit.it/	
Italian National Agency for New Technologies, Energy and Sustainable Economic Development / Agenzia nazionale per le nuove tecnologie, l'energia e lo sviluppo economico sostenibile	ENEA	Innovation Agency	https://www.enea.it/en	
Italian National Cancer Institute Regina Elena		Research	https://www.ifo.it/	
Italian Network of Public Health Genomics / Rete Italiana per la Genomica sanità pubblica	GENISAP	Cluster	https://www.osservatoriomalattierare.it/news/attualita/4407-medicina-genomica-e-predittiva-litalia-dispone-di-un-piano-nazionale	
Ministry of Economical Development / Ministero Sviluppo Economico	MISE	Policy	https://www.mise.gov.it/index.php/it/	national policy economy
Ministry of Health / Ministero della Salute		Policy - Healthcare	http://www.salute.gov.it/portale/home.html	national policy health
Ministry of University and Research / Ministero dell'Università e della Ricerca	MUR	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.mur.gov.it/	national policy research
National Agency for Regional Health Services / Agenzia Nazionale per i Servizi Sanitari Regionali	AGENAS		https://www.agenas.gov.it/	national research collaboration with regions
National Institute of Biostructures and Biosystems Interuniversity Consortium	INBB		http://www.inbb.it/	
National Research Council of Italy / Consiglio Nazionale delle Ricerche	CNR	Research	https://www.cnr.it/en	

ITC1 Piemonte /Piedmont

Bioindustry Park Silvano Fumero		Cluster	https://www.bioindustrypark.eu/?lang=en	
---------------------------------	--	---------	---	--

Department Health / Assessorato Sanita		Policy - Healthcare	https://www.regione.piemonte.it/web/amministrazione/organizzazione/direzioni-settori-regionali/a1400a-sanita-welfare	regional policy health
Department Research and Innovation / Assessorato ricerca e innovazione		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.regione.piemonte.it/web/amministrazione/organizzazione/direzioni-settori-regionali/a19000-competitività-sistema-regionale/a1907a-sistema-universitario-diritto-allo-studio-ricerca-innovazione-0	regional research & innovation
Maggiore della Carità di Novara hospitaluniversity		Research	https://www.maggioreosp.novara.it/	
Piedmont Region / Regione Piemonte		Policy	https://www.regione.piemonte.it/web/	
Piemonte Innovation Cluster	bioPmed	Cluster	https://www.biopmed.eu/	
University of Turin - Università degli studi di Torino	unito	Research	https://www.unito.it/	

ITC2 Valle d'Aosta / Vallée d'Aoste / Aosta Valley

Region of Aosta Valley / Regione Valle d'Aosta		Policy	https://www.regione.vda.it/default.asp	
--	--	--------	---	--

ITC3 Liguria

Regione Liguria		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.regione.liguria.it/	
-----------------	--	--------------------------------	---	--

ITC4 Lombardia / Lombardy

European Institute of Oncology / Istituto Europeo di Oncologia	IEO	Research	https://www.ieo.it/en/	
Fondazione IRCCS Istituto Nazionale dei Tumori		Research	https://www.istitutotumori.mi.it/	
IRCCS Humanitas Research Hospital		Research	https://www.humanitas.it/	Partner GenoMed4All
Lombardy Cluster Technologies for Living Environments		Cluster	https://cluster.techforlife.it/	
Lombardy Region / Regiona Lombardia		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.en.regione.lombardia.it/wps/portal/site/en-regione-lombardia	
Lombardy's Life Sciences Cluster		Cluster	http://www.lombardialifesciences.it/en/	
OpenZone			https://www.openzone.it/en	scientific campus entirely dedicated to Health leader in innovation and research in the field of the Life Sciences
PTP Science Park		Research	https://www.ptp.it/en/ricerca-e-sviluppo	
Regional Foundation for Biomedical Research / Fondazione Regionale per la Ricerca Biomedica	FRRB	Research	http://www.frrb.it/	

ITF1 Abruzzo

Regione Abruzzo		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.regione.abruzzo.it/	
-----------------	--	--------------------------------	---	--

ITF2 Molise

Molise Regional Development Agency / Agenzia regionale per lo sviluppo del Molise		Innovation Agency	http://www.sviluppoitaliamolise.com/?PageID=-1	
Regione Molise		Policy - Research & Innovation	http://www3.regione.molise.it/flex/cm/pages/ServeBLOB.php/L/IT/IDPagina/1	

ITF3 Campania

Campania Bioscience		Cluster	https://www.campaniabioscience.it/	
Regional Healthcare Society / Società Regionale per la Sanità			http://www.soresa.it/	
Regione Campania		Policy - Research & Innovation	http://www.regione.campania.it/	
Technapoli Science and Technology Park		Infrastructure	http://www.italianbioparks.it/services.html?sobi2Task=sobi2Details&catid=37&sobi2Id=9	

ITF4 Puglia

Regione Puglia		Policy	https://www.regione.puglia.it/	
Strategic Agency for Technology and Innovation of Puglia / Agenzia strategica per la tecnologia e l'innovazione della Puglia	ARTI	Innovation Agency	http://www.arti.puglia.it/	
Strategic Regional Agency for Health and Social Care of Puglia	AReSS Puglia	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.sanita.puglia.it/web/aress	

ITF5 Basilicata

Lucan Bioeconomy Cluster / Cluster Lucano Bioecono	CLB	Cluster	https://www.clusterluconobioeconomia.org/	
Regione Basilicata		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.regione.basilicata.it/giunta/site/giunta/home.jsp	

ITF6 Calabria

Bioteconomed		Cluster	https://www.bioteconomed.it/en/	
Magna Græcia University of Catanzaro	UMG	Research	https://web.unicz.it/it/	
Regione Calabria		Policy - Research & Innovation	http://www.regione.calabria.it/website/	

ITG1 Sicilia / Sicily

Kazaam Lab		Corporate - IT	http://www.kazaamlab.com/	software biomedical bigdata
Oncological Institute of the Mediterranean / Instituto Oncologico del Mediterraneo	IOM	Research	https://www.grupposamed.com/it/istituto-oncologico-del-mediterraneo	

Planning Department of the Presidency of the Sicilian Region / Dipartimento Programmazione della Presidenza della Regione Siciliana		Policy	https://www.euroinfosicilia.it/amministrazione-regionale/dipartimento-programmazione/	
Regional Authority for Technological Innovation / Autorità Regionale per l'Innovazione Tecnologica		Policy - Research & Innovation	http://pti.regione.sicilia.it/portal/page/portal/PIR_PORTALE/PIR_LaStrutturaRegionale/PIR_AssessoreEconomia/PIR_UffCoordSistemiInformativi	
Regional Health Department / Assessorato regionale della salute		Policy - Healthcare	http://pti.regione.sicilia.it/portal/page/portal/PIR_PORTALE/PIR_LaStrutturaRegionale/PIR_AssessoreSalute	
Science and Technology Park of Sicily / Parco Scientifico e Tecnologico della Sicilia	PSTS	Infrastructure	https://www.clusterspring.it/luoghi/parco-scientifico-e-tecnologico-della-sicilia-s-c-p-a-2/	
Università degli Studi di Catania		Research	https://www.unict.it/	

ITG2 Sardegna / Sardinia

Sardinia Region / Regione Sardegna		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.regione.sardegna.it/regione/	
------------------------------------	--	--------------------------------	---	--

ITH1 Provincia Autonoma di Bolzano / Bozen / Autonomous Province of Bolzano

Autonomous Province of Bolzano / Provincia autonoma di Bolzano		Policy	https://www.provincia.bz.it/default.asp	
--	--	--------	---	--

ITH2 Provincia Autonoma di Trento / Trentino / Autonomous Province of Trento

Autonomous Province of Trento / Provincia Autonoma di Trento		Policy	http://www.provincia.tn.it/	
Department Economic Development, Research & Labor / Dipartimento Sviluppo economico, ricerca e lavoro		Policy	https://trasparenza.provincia.tn.it/archivio13_struzione-organizzative_0_3622_65_1.html	regional
Department of Education and Culture of the Autonomous Province of Trento / Dipartimento Istruzione e cultura della Provincia Autonoma di Trento			https://www.vivoscuola.it/Il-Dipartimento/Dipartimento/Istruzione-e-cultura	regional
Department of Health and Social Solidarity of the Autonomous Province of Trento / Dipartimento Salute e politiche sociali della Provincia Autonoma di Trento			https://www.trentinosalute.net/	regional
Fondazione Bruno Kessler	FBK		https://www.fbk.eu/en/	
Fondazione Edmund Mach	FEM	Research	https://www.fmach.it/	regional
Innovation Hub Innovazione Trentino	HIT		https://www.trentinoinnovation.eu/en/home/	innovation
Provincial Agency for Health Services / Azienda Provinciale per i Servizi Sanitari	APSS		https://www.apss.tn.it/	regional
Provincial Agency for the promotion of economic activities Trentino / Agenzia provinciale per l'incentivazione delle attività economiche	APIAE		http://www.apiae.provincia.tn.it/	regional
School of Specific Training in General Medicine / Scuola di formazione specifica in medicina general			https://www.scuolamgtn.it/	

Trentino Development Agency / Trentino Sviluppo			https://trentinosviluppo.it/	regional
TrentinoSalute4.0			https://trentinosalutedigiale.com/	regional competence centre
Trento Proton Therapy Centre / Centro di protonterapia di Trento			https://protonterapia.provincia.tn.it/eng	regional
University of Trento		Research	https://www.unitn.it/	regional

ITH3 Veneto / Venetia

Regional Center for Biomarkers / Centro Regionale Specializzato per i Biomarcatori Diagnostici, Prognostici e Predittivi	CRIBT	Research	https://www.ulss3.veneto.it/index.cfm?method=mys.apridoc&iddoc=1963	
Regione Veneto		Policy	https://www.regione.veneto.it/	

ITH4 Friuli-Venezia Giulia

Cluster Smart Health of Friuli Venezia Giulia	CBM	Cluster	https://www.cbm.fvg.it/en	
Regione Friuli-Venezia Giulia		Policy	https://www.regione.fvg.it/rafvg/cms/RAFVG/	

ITH5 Emilia-Romagna

ART-ER Attractiveness Research Territory / Attrattività Ricerca Territorio		Funding	https://www.art-er.it/	
Bi-Rex Big Data Innovation & Research Excellence			https://bi-rex.it/	Competence Centre
CIRI Life Sciences and Health Technologies - University of Bologna (UNIBO) / CIRI Scienze della Vita e Tecnologie per la Salute	CIRI-SDV	Research	https://centri.unibo.it/tecnologie-salute/it/	
Clust-ER Industrie della Salute e del Benessere - Health & Wellness industries cluster		Cluster	https://health.clust-er.it/en/	
Consorzio Interuniversitario Risonanze Magnetiche di Metallo Proteine	CERM/CIRMM P	Infrastructure	https://www.cerm.unifi.it/	
Regione Emilia-Romagna		Policy	https://www.regione.emilia-romagna.it/	
Research Group Treatment of Leukemia and Myelodysplasia. Hematology Bologna Università di Bologna		Research	www.istitutoematologico.seragnoli.it	
Rizzoli Orthopedic Institute	IOR	Hospital	http://www.ior.it/	
Università degli Studi di Ferrara		Research	http://www.unife.it.it	

ITI1 Toscana /Tuscany

Clinical Pharmacology and Oncology Section of the Department of Health Sciences of University of Florence		Research	https://www.dss.unifi.it/vp-79-farmacologia-clinica-e-oncologia.html	
Clust-ER Health		Cluster	https://health.clust-er.it/en/	
Consorzio Interuniversitario Risonanze Magnetiche di Metallo Proteine	CERM/CIRMM P	Infrastructure	https://www.cerm.unifi.it/	
Institute for the study, prevention and network oncology	ISPRO		http://www.ispro.toscana.it/	
Ministry for Health of Tuscany Region		Policy	https://www.regione.toscana.it/salute	regional policy

Office for the Enhancement of Biomedical and Pharmaceutical Research / Ufficio per la Valorizzazione della Ricerca biomedica e farmaceutica	UVaR		https://www.toscanalifesciences.org/it/uvar/	regional
Regione Toscana		Policy	https://www.regione.toscana.it/	
Tuscany Life Sciences Cluster		Cluster	https://www.toscanalifesciences.org/en/the-tuscany-life-sciences-cluster/	
University of Florence - Università degli Studi di Firenze	UniFi	Research	https://www.unifi.it/chanlang-eng.html	
University of Trieste - Università degli studi di Trieste	units	Research	https://www.units.it/	

IT12 Umbria

Regione Umbria		Policy	http://www.regione.umbria.it/contatti	
----------------	--	--------	---	--

IT13 Marche

Cluster Marche		Cluster	https://www.cluster-marche.it/	
e-Living Association Marche Ambient Intelligence Innovation Cluster		Cluster	http://www.e-living.net/en	
Regione Marche		Policy	http://www.regione.marche.it/	

IT14 Lazio

Cluster of Health, Innovation and Community	C.H.I.CO.	Cluster	http://www.clusterchico.eu/?lang=en	
Faculty of Medicine and Surgery / Facoltà di Medicina e chirurgia - Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore	UCSC	Research	https://roma.unicatt.it/medicinaechirurgia?rdeLocaleAttr=en	
Pediatric Hospital Bambino Gesù		Research	https://www.ospedalebabinogesu.it/genetica-e-malattie-rare-103733/	
Regione Lazio		Policy	http://www.regione.lazio.it/	

LT Lietuva / Lithuania (National level)

Agency for Science, Innovation & Technology / Mokslo, inovacijų ir technologijų agentūra	MIRA	Funding	https://mita.lrv.lt/	
Government Strategic Analysis Center	STRATA	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://strata.gov.lt/en/	
Health Technology cluster iVita		Cluster	http://www.i-vita.lt/en.html	
Kaunas clinics		Hospital	https://www.kaunoklinikos.lt/	
Life Sciences Digital Innovation Hub	LS DIH Lithuania	Cluster	https://klaster.lt/en/klaeris/gvybes-moksluskaitmeniniu-inovaciju-centras/	
Lithuanian Biotechnology Association / Lietuvos biotechnologijų asociacija	LBTA	Cluster	http://lbta.lt/en	
Lithuanian Innovation Centre / Lietuvos inovacijų centras	LIC	Innovation Agency	http://lic.lt/en/	
Lithuanian University of Health Sciences		Research	https://lsmuni.lt/en/	

Ministry of Education, Science and Sport / Švietimo, mokslo ir sporto ministerij	SMM	Policy - Research & Innovation	http://www.smm.lt/web/en/	
Ministry of Health / Lietuvos Respublikos sveikatos apsaugos ministerij	SAM	Policy - Healthcare	https://sam.lrv.lt/en/	
National Cancer institute	NVI	Research	https://www.nvi.lt/en/	
Oxipit		Corporate - Medtech	https://oxipit.ai/	AI medical imaging company
Research Council of Lithuania / Lietuvos mokslo taryba	LMT	Funding	http://www.lmt.lt/en	
Vilnius City Innovation Industrial Park	VCIIP	Infrastructure	https://vcipp.com/	
Vilnius University Faculty of Medicine	MF VU	Research	https://www.mf.vu.lt/en	
Vilnius University Hospital Santara Clinic		Hospital	https://www.santa.lt/	
Vilnius University Hospital Žalgiris Clinic		Hospital	https://www.zalgirioklinika.lt/	

LU Luxembourg (National level)

ELIXIR-LU - ELIXIR Luxembourg		Infrastructure	https://elixir-luxembourg.org/	
Health Ministry / Ministère de la Santé	Msan	Policy - Healthcare	https://msan.gouvernement.lu/fr.html	
Laboratoire National de Santé	LNS		https://lns.lu/	National Centre of Genetics and National Centre of Pathology
Luxembourg Center for Systems Biomedecine at University of Luxembourg	LCSB	Research	https://wwwfr.uni.lu/lcsb	
Luxembourg Institute of Health	LIH	Research	https://www.lih.lu/	
Luxembourg National Research Fund / Fonds National de la Recherche	FNR	Funding	https://www.fnr.lu/	
LuxInnovation		Cluster	https://www.luxinnovation.lu/	
Ministry of Higher Education and Research / Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche	MESR	Policy - Research & Innovation	http://www.mesr.public.lu/	

LV Latvia / Latvia (National level)

Digital Health Society Latvia / Digitālās Veselības Biedrība		Cluster	https://about.digital-health.lv/team-introduction	
Investment and Development Agency of Latvia	LIAA	Innovation Agency	https://www.liaa.gov.lv/en	
Latvian Council of Science / Latvijas Zinātnes padome	LCS	Funding	https://lzp.gov.lv/en/	national funding science
Latvian Institute of Organic Synthesis	LIOF	Research	http://www.osi.lv/en/	
Ministry of Education and Science / Izglītības un Zinātnes ministrija	IZM	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.izm.gov.lv/en	national policy science education
Ministry of Health / Veselības ministrija		Policy - Healthcare	https://www.vm.gov.lv/	

MT Malta (National level)

Centre of Molecular Medicine and Biobanking - University of Malta		Research	https://www.um.edu.mt/cmmrb	
---	--	----------	---	--

Department of Applied Biomedical Science - Faculty of Health Sciences - University of Malta		Research	https://www.um.edu.mt/healthsciences/applied-bio-science/aboutus	
Department of Physiology & Biochemistry - Faculty of Medicine and Surgery - University of Malta		Research	https://www.um.edu.mt/ms/physbiochem	
Malta Digital Innovation Authority	MDIA	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://mdia.gov.mt/	
Malta Information Technology Agency	MITA	Innovation Agency	https://mih.mt/	
Malta Life Sciences Park		Infrastructure	https://www.maltalifesciencespark.com/	
Ministry of Health		Policy - Healthcare	https://deputyprimemister.gov.mt/en/Pages/health.aspx	

NL Nederland / The Netherlands (National level)

Association of Cooperating Health Funds / Vereniging Samenwerkende Gezondheidsfondsen	SGF		http://www.gezondheidsfondsen.nl/	special health competence
Dutch Biotech Association / Nederlandse Biotechnologie Vereniging	NBV	Cluster	https://nbv.kncv.nl/nl/	
Dutch Forum for Biotechnology and Genetics / Forum Biotechnologie en Genetica	FBG	Cluster	https://www.forumbg.nl/	
Dutch LSH Alliance		Cluster	http://www.lshalliance.nl/	
Dutch Research Council / Nederlandse Organisatie voor Wetenschappelijk Onderzoek	NWO	Funding	https://www.nwo.nl/	national execution & funding R&D
FoodValley		Cluster	https://www.foodvalley.nl/	
Health RI - National Health Research Infrastructure		Infrastructure	https://www.health-ri.nl/	
Health Valley		Cluster	https://www.healthvalley.nl/welcome-to-health-valley	Making the difference in Life Sciences & Health
Health~Holland		Cluster	https://www.health-holland.com/	
Healthcare Institute of the Netherlands / Zorginstituut Nederland			https://www.zorginstituutnederland.nl/	
HollandBIO		Cluster	https://www.hollandbio.nl/	
ICT for Brain, Body and Behavior	i3B	Cluster	https://www.i3b.org/	
Medical Delta - Innovationhub for Health & Technology		Cluster	https://www.medicaldelta.nl/en	
Ministry of Economic Affairs and Climate Policy / Ministerie van Economische Zaken en Klimaat		Policy	https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-economic-affairs-and-climate-policy	national policy economy
Ministry of Education, Culture and Science / Ministerie van Onderwijs, Cultuur en Wetenschap		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-education-culture-and-science	national policy education ; national policy science
Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport / Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport		Policy - Healthcare	https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-health-welfare-and-sport	national policy health

National eHealth Living Lab	NeLL	Cluster	https://nell.eu/	
National Health Research Infrastructure	Health RI	Infrastructure	https://www.health-ri.nl/	Building a National Health Research Infrastructure for optimal access to knowledge, tools, facilities, health data and samples. For sustainable and affordable personalized medicine and health.
Netherlands Enterprise Agency / Rijksdienst voor Ondernemend Nederland	RVO	Funding	https://english.rvo.nl/	national execution & funding economy
Nictiz - Dutch competence centre for electronic exchange of health and care information			https://www.nictiz.nl/english/	
Oncode Institute		Research	https://www.oncode.nl/	
OncologyNetwork SouthEast NL / Oncologie netwerk Zuidoost-Nederland	OncoZon		https://www.oncozon.nl/	
Patient Alliance for Rare and Genetic Diseases / Patiëntenkoepel voor zeldzame en genetische ziektes	VSOP	Cluster	https://vsop.nl/	
Regional OncologyNetworks / Regionale Oncologienetwerken			https://www.oncologienetwerken.nl/	
Taskforce Oncologie			https://www.nfu.nl/themes/zorg-op-de-juiste-plek/taskforce-oncologie	
TNO Innovation for life		Research	https://www.tno.nl/en/	
Topsectors / Topsectoren		Funding	https://www.topsectoren.nl/	national execution & funding economy
Universities of Applied Sciences Netherlands	UASNL	Research	https://www.uasnl.eu/	
VitaValley		Cluster	https://vitavalley.nl/	
ZonMw		Funding	https://www.zonmw.nl/en/	national execution & funding health

NL1 Noord-Nederland / North Netherlands

Centre of Expertise Healthy Ageing Hanzehogeschool Groningen	CoE HA		https://www.hanze.nl/nld/onderzoek/speerpunten/healthy-ageing	
Healthy Ageing Network Northern-Netherlands	HANN	Cluster	https://www.hann.eu/startpagina	
Innovatiecluster Drachten		Cluster	https://www.icdrachten.nl/en/	
Life Cooperative (Healthy Ageing Business Cooperative)		Cluster	https://www.healthyagingbusinesscooperative.nl/businesscooperative/en/startpagina	

NL11 Groningen

Provincie Groningen		Policy	https://www.provinciegroningen.nl/	
University Medical Center Groningen	UMCG	Research	https://www.umcg.nl/	
University of Groningen / Rijksuniversiteit Groningen	RUG	Research	https://www.rug.nl/	

NL12 Friesland (NL)

Medical Center Leeuwarden	MCL	Hospital	https://www.mcl.nl/	
Provincie Friesland		Policy	https://www.fryslan.frl/home/contact-en-adres_3187/	

NL13 Drenthe

Provincie Drenthe		Policy	https://www.provincie.drente.nl/contact/	
-------------------	--	--------	---	--

NL2 Oost-Nederland / East Netherlands

East Netherlands / Oost-Nederland (Flevoland, Overijssel, Gelderland)		Policy	https://oostnl.nl/	
East Netherlands Development Agency / Oost NL		Innovation Agency	https://oostnl.com/en	
Health Innovation Park	HIP	Infrastructure	https://www.healthinnovationpark.nl/	
Medtech Twente		Cluster	https://oostnl.com/en/video/medtech-twente	medtech innovation hub in Twente
Novio Tech Campus		Infrastructure	https://noviotechcampus.com/	Health and High Tech hotspot
OnePlanet Research Center		Research	https://oneplanetresearch.nl/	multidisciplinary collaboration between Wageningen University & Research (WUR), Radboud University, Radboudumc and nano-technology world-player imec, supported by the province of Gelderland. Latest chip technologies for healthy life & sustainable food
Radboud University Medical Center	Radboudumc RUMC	Research	https://www.radboudumc.nl/en/research/themes	
Roessingh Research and Development	RRD	Research	https://www.rrd.nl/	
Technical Medical Centre University of Twente	TechMed Centre	Research	https://www.utwente.nl/en/techmed/	
TopFit		Cluster	https://www.topfit.life/en/topfit-3/	
Wageningen University & Research	WUR	Research	https://www.wur.nl/	To explore the potential of nature to improve the quality of life

NL21 Overijssel

Provincie Overijssel		Policy	https://www.overijssel.nl/	
----------------------	--	--------	---	--

NL22 Gelderland

Provincie Gelderland		Policy	https://www.gelderland.nl/	
----------------------	--	--------	---	--

NL23 Flevoland

Provincie Flevoland		Policy	https://www.flevoland.nl/	
---------------------	--	--------	---	--

NL3 West-Nederland / West Netherlands

OncolyNetwork Mid Netherlands / Oncologienetwerk van Midden-Nederland	OncoMid		https://oncomid.nl/	
Regional OncologyNetwork West / Regionaal Oncologienetwerk West			https://www.ro-west.nl/	

NL31 Utrecht

Provincie of Utrecht		Policy	https://www.provincie-utrecht.nl/	
Universitair Medisch Centrum Utrecht		Research	https://www.umcutrecht.nl/en/research	

NL32 Noord-Holland

Amsterdam Research Group Community Genetics & Public Health Genomics, Department of Clinical Genetics, Amsterdam UMC, Location VU University Medical Center		Research	https://www.vumc.com/departments/amsterdam-research-group-community-genetics-public-health-genomics.htm	
Cancer Center Amsterdam - UMC		Research	https://www.amsterdamumc.org/en/research/institutes/cancer-center-amsterdam.htm	
Provincie Noord-Holland		Policy	https://www.noord-holland.nl/	
Value-Based Health Care Center Europe	VBHC		http://www.vbhc.nl/	

NL33 Zuid-Holland / South Holland

Delft University of Technology	TUDelft	Research	https://www.tudelft.nl/en/	
Erasmus School of Health Policy	ESHPM	Research	https://www.eur.nl/en/eshpm	
Erasmus Universitair Medisch Centrum Rotterdam - Erasmus MC Stem Cell and Regenerative Medicine Institute & Cancer Institute		Research	https://www.erasmusmc.nl/en/cancer-institute/research	
Institute for Medical Technology Assessment	iMTA	Research	https://www.imta.nl/	partner HEcoPerMed
Leiden Bio Science Park		Infrastructure	https://leidenbiosciencelpark.nl/	
Leiden Universitair Medisch Centrum	LUMC	Research	https://www.lumc.nl/research/research-themes/	
Provincie Zuid-Holland		Policy	https://www.zuid-holland.nl/contact/	
Task Force Health Care	TFHC	Cluster	https://www.tfhc.nl/	

NL34 Zeeland

Provincie Zeeland		Policy	https://www.zeeland.nl/	
-------------------	--	--------	---	--

NL4 Zuid-Nederland / South Netherlands

LifetecZONE		Cluster	https://www.lifeteczone.nl/	
-------------	--	---------	---	--

NL41 Noord-Brabant / North Brabant

Biobased Delta		Cluster	https://biobaseddelta.com/	
Brabant Development Agency	Bom	Innovation Agency	www.bom.nl	

Care Innovation Centre	CIC		https://www.cic-westbrabant.nl/	
Cluster Sports&Technology		Cluster	https://sportsandtechnology.com/	regional innovation
Eindhoven Medtech Innovation Center	e/MTIC	Research	https://www.tue.nl/en/research/research-groups/eaisi/eaisi-business-operations/eindhoven-medtech-innovation-center/	
Eindhoven University of Technology - Institute for Complex Molecular Systems	TUE ICMS	Research	https://www.tue.nl/en/research/institutes/institute-for-complex-molecular-systems/	
Jheronimus Academy of Data Science	JADS	Research	https://www.jads.nl/	
Pivot Park Life sciences campus for pharmaceutical innovation			www.pivotpark.com	
Provincie Noord-Brabant		Policy	https://www.brabant.nl/	regional policy
Therapie Op Maat instituut / Tailor-made therapy institute	TOMi		https://www.tom-i.nl/	

NL411 West-Noord-Brabant / West North Brabant

REWIN West-Brabant		Funding	https://www.rewin.nl/	
--------------------	--	---------	---	--

NL413 Noordoost-Noord-Brabant / North-East North Brabant

AgriFood Capital			https://www.agrifoodcapital.nl/	
------------------	--	--	---	--

NL42 Limburg (NL)

Aachen-Maastricht Institute for Biobased Materials	AMIBM	Research	https://www.maastrichtuniversity.nl/research/aachen-maastricht-institute-biobased-materials	
Brightlands Maastricht Health Campus		Infrastructure	https://www.brightlands.com/en/brightlands-maastricht-health-campus	
Institute for Public Health Genomics	IPHG	Research	https://www.maastrichtuniversity.nl/research/genetics-and-cell-biology/institute-public-health-genomics	
Maastricht Universitair Medisch Centrum	MUMC	Research	https://www.mumc.nl/en/homepage-research	
Medace Biomedical CO-workspace			https://www.medacespace.com/	
Provincie Limburg		Policy	https://www.limburg.nl/	regional policy
regional development agency for Limburg	LIOF	Funding	https://liof.nl/en	regional execution & funding

NO Norge/Norway (National level)

Haukeland University Hospital, Helse Bergen HF		Hospital	www.helse-bergen.no	biobank/genome sequencing infrastructure/super computer/strategic research centra
--	--	----------	--	---

Innovation Norway		Innovation Agency	https://www.innovasjon.no/en/start-page/	
Institute for Cancer Genetics and Informatics	ICGI		https://www.icgi.no/	
Life Science Cluster		Cluster	https://tlsc.no/	
Norway Health Tech	NHT	Cluster	https://www.norwayhealthtech.com/	
Norwegian Cancer Genomics Consortium			http://kreftgenomikk.no/en/	
Norwegian Centre for eHealth Research	NSE	Research	http://www.ehealthresearch.no/	
Norwegian Clinical Research Infrastructures Network	NorCRIN	Infrastructure	https://www.norcrin.no/	
Norwegian Consortium for Sequencing and Personalized Medicine	NorSeq	Cluster	https://www.norseq.org/	
Norwegian Genomics Consortium	NGS		http://www.genomics.no/	
Norwegian Institute of Public Health	NIPH		https://www.fhi.no/en/	
Norwegian Precision Cancer Medicine Implementation	CONNECT	Cluster	https://nordiclife.science.org/norwegian-public-private-agreement-for-precision-cancer-medicine/	
Norwegian Primary Care Research Network PraksisNet			https://www.uib.no/en/praksisnett	
Oslo Cancer Cluster		Cluster	https://oslocancercluster.no/	oncology research and industry cluster Norwegian Centre of Expertise
Oslo Cancer Cluster Incubator			https://occincubator.com/	
Research Council of Norway		Funding	https://www.forskningsrådet.no/	national funding
University of Bergen	UIB	Research	uib.no	biobank/genome sequencing infrastructure/super computer/strategic research centra

NOR five Nordic countries (Denmark, Finland, Iceland, Norway, Sweden) and in Åland, Greenland and the Faeroe Isl

NeIC Tryggve - Nordic collaboration for sensitive data		Infrastructure	https://neic.no/tryggve/	Tryggve develops secure e-infrastructure for sensitive data suitable for large-scale cross-border biomedical research.
NordForsk (Denmark, Finland, Iceland, Norway and Sweden)		Funding	https://www.nordforsk.org/	
Nordic Alliance for Clinical Genomics	NACG	Cluster	https://nordicclinicalgenomics.org/	
Nordic Trial Alliance	NTA	Cluster	https://nta.nordforsk.org/	
Nordic Welfare Centre			https://nordicwelfare.org/en/about-us/	

NordRegio		Research	https://nordregio.org/	
NORO six Nordic countries (Denmark, Estonia, Finland, Iceland, Norway, Sweden)				
Nordic Society of Human Genetics and Precision Medicine	NSHG-PM	Cluster	https://www.nshg-pm.org/	

NOR1 four Nordic countries (Denmark, Finland, Norway, Sweden)

Forum for Nordic Health Promotion Research Network	nhprn	Cluster	https://nhprn.com/	
--	-------	---------	---	--

PL Polska / Poland (National level)

Agency for Health Technology Assessment and Tariff System / Agencji Oceny Technologii Medycznych i Taryfikacji	AOTMiT		https://www.aotm.gov.pl/en/	
Agency for Medical Research / Agencja Badań Medycznych	ABM	Funding	https://www.abm.gov.pl/en	national execution & funding health
Coalition for AI in Health			http://aiwzdroiu.pl/	
Industrial Development Agency / Agencja Rozwoju Przemysłu	ARP IDA	Innovation Agency	https://www.arp.pl/en	national execution & funding economy
Institute of Human Genetics Polish Academy of Sciences	IGCZ	Research	https://igcz.poznan.pl/en	
Ministry of Development, Labor and Technology / Ministerstwo Rozwoju, Pracy i Technologii		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.gov.pl/web/rozwoj-praca-technologia	national policy economy
Ministry of Education and Science / Ministerstwo Edukacji i Nauki		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.gov.pl/web/edukacja-i-nauka	national policy science & education
Ministry of Funds and Regional Policy / Ministerstwo Funduszy i Polityki Regionalnej		Policy	https://www.gov.pl/web/fundusze-regiony	national policy regional affairs
Ministry of Health / Ministerstwo Zdrowia		Policy - Healthcare	https://www.gov.pl/web/zdrowie	national policy health
National Center of Science / Narodowym Centrum Nauki	NCN	Funding	https://ncn.gov.pl/?language=en	national execution & funding science
National Centre for Research and Development / Narodowe Centrum Badań i Rozwoju	NCBR	Funding	https://www.gov.pl/web/ncbr	national execution & funding research & economy
Polish Agency for Enterprise Development / Polskiej Agencji Rozwoju Przedsiębiorczości	PARP	Innovation Agency	https://en.parp.gov.pl/	national execution & funding economy
Polish Association of Innovative Medical Biotechnology Companies	BioInMed	Cluster	https://www.bioinmed.pl/	
Polish Innovative Medical Cluster	PIKMED	Cluster	https://polinnovation.com/o-klastrze	

PL21 Małopolskie / Lesser Poland Voivodeship

hub4industry Digital Innovation Hub		Infrastructure	https://hub4industry.pl/	
Krakow Technology Park	KPT	Infrastructure	https://www.kpt.krakow.pl/en/	
Life Science Krakow		Cluster	https://lifescience.pl/	
Małopolska Voivodeship / Województwo Małopolskie		Policy	https://www.malopolska.pl/	regional

PL22 Śląskie / Silesian Voivodeship

MedSilesia Cluster Silesian Network of Medical Devices		Cluster	http://www.medsilesia.com/	
--	--	---------	---	--

Silesia Voivodeship / Województwo Śląskie		Policy	https://www.slaskie.pl/	regional
Silesian Park of Medical Technology Kardio-Med Silesia in Zabrze		Infrastructure	http://en.kmptm.pl/	
Upper Silesian Agency for Entrepreneurship and Development / Górnou Śląska Agencja Przedsiębiorczości i Rozwoju	GAPR	Funding	https://gapr.pl/en/	

PL41 Wielkopolskie / Greater Poland Voivodeship

Greater Poland Cancer Center		Research	https://wco.pl/	hospital/medical cancer treatment and research center
Institute of Bioorganic Chemistry PAS	IBCH	Research	https://www.ibch.poznan.pl/en.html	strategic research center
Medical University of Karol Marcinkowski in Poznań		Research	http://www.ump.edu.pl/	
MNM Diagnostics			https://mnm.bio/pl/	biobank/genome sequencing infrastructure
Poznan Supercomputing and Networking Center	PSNC	Research	https://www.psnc.pl/	super computer / strategic research center
Wielkopolska Voivodeship / Województwo Wielkopolskie		Policy	https://www.umww.pl/	regional

PL42 Zachodniopomorskie / West Pomeranian Voivodeship

Pomeranian Medical University in Szczecin	PMU	Research	https://www.pum.edu.pl/english/about-pmu	
West Pomeranian Voivodeship / Województwo Zachodniopomorskie		Policy	https://www.szczecin.uw.gov.pl/	regional

PL43 Lubuskie / Lubusz Voivodeship

Lubusz Voivodeship /Województwo Lubuskie		Policy	https://lubuskie.pl/	regional
--	--	--------	---	----------

PL51 Dolnośląskie / Lower Silesian Voivodeship

Innovative Medicine Cluster		Cluster	http://innowacyjnamedyczyna.eu/en/	
Lower Silesian Agency for Economic Cooperation / Dolnośląska Agencja Współpracy Gospodarczej	DAWG	Innovation Agency	http://dawg.pl/	
Lower Silesian Regional Development Agency / Dolnośląska Agencja Rozwoju Regionalnego	DARR	Innovation Agency	https://www.darr.pl/	
Lower Silesian Voivodeship / Województwo Dolnośląskie		Policy	https://umwd.dolnyslask.pl/	regional
Nutribiomed		Cluster	http://www.nutribiomed.pl/	
Wrocław Technology Park		Infrastructure	http://www.technologpark.pl/	
Wrocław University of Environmental and Life Sciences		Research	http://www.up.wroc.pl	

PL52 Opolskie / Opole Voivodeship

Opole Voivodeship / Województwo Opolskie		Policy	https://www.opolskie.pl/	regional
--	--	--------	---	----------

PL61 Kujawsko-Pomorskie / Kuyavian-Pomeranian Voivodeship

Collegium Medicum im. Ludwik Rydygier in Bydgoszcz, the Nicolaus Copernicus University in Toruń		Research	https://www.cm.umk.pl/	
---	--	----------	---	--

Franciszek Lukaszczyk Oncology Centre in Bydgoszcz		Research	http://bip.co.bydgoszcz.pl/index.php?j=en	
Kujawsko-Pomorska Innovation Agency / Kujawsko-Pomorska Agencja Innowacji	KPAI	Innovation Agency	https://kpai.pl/	
Kuyavian-Pomeranian Voivodeship / Województwo Kujawsko-Pomorskie		Policy	https://www.kujawsko-pomorskie.pl/	regional
Toruń Regional Development Agency / Toruńska Agencja Rozwoju Regionalnego	TARR	Funding	https://www.tarr.org.pl/	
Toruński Park Technologiczny		Infrastructure	https://www.technopark.org.pl/	
University of Technology and Life Sciences Jan and Jędrzej Śniadeckich in Bydgoszcz	UTP	Research	https://www.utp.edu.pl/	

PL62 Warmińsko-Mazurskie / Warmian-Masurian Voivodeship

Warmian-Masurian Voivodeship / Województwo Warmińsko-Mazurskie		Policy	https://www.gov.pl/web/uw-warmińsko-mazurski	regional
--	--	--------	---	----------

PL63 Pomorskie / Pomeranian Voivodeship

Departement of Surgical Oncology of Medical University of Gdańsk		Research	https://structure.mug.edu.pl/67	
ICT Pomeranian Cluster		Cluster	https://interizon.pl/en/	
Pomeranian Development Agency / Agencja Rozwoju Pomorza	ARP	Innovation Agency	https://www.arp.gda.pl/	
Pomeranian Voivodeship / Województwo Pomorskie		Policy	https://pomorskie.eu/	regional

PL71 Łódzkie / Łódź Voivodeship

Łódź Voivodeship / Województwo Łódzkie		Policy	https://www.lodzkie.pl/	regional
Medical University of Lodz			http://studymed.umed.pl/	

PL72 Świętokrzyskie / Świętokrzyskie Voivodship

Świętokrzyskie Voivodship / Województwo Świętokrzyskie		Policy	https://www.kielce.uw.gov.pl/	regional
--	--	--------	---	----------

PL81 Lubelskie / Lublin Voivodeship

Centre of Medical Simulation Medical University of Lublin			http://csm.umlub.edu.pl/index.php/en/	
Lublin Medicine Cluster		Cluster	http://medycyna.lublin.eu/	
Lublin University of Technology		Research	http://en.pollub.pl/	
Lublin Voivodeship / Województwo Lubelskie		Policy	http://www.lubelskie.pl/	regional
Medical University of Lublin			https://www.umlub.pl/en/	

PL82 Podkarpackie / Podkarpackie Voivodeship

Subcarpathian Voivodeship / Województwo Podkarpackie		Policy	https://rzeszow.uw.gov.pl/	regional
--	--	--------	---	----------

PL84 Podlaskie / Podlaskie Voivodeship

Center of Artificial Intelligence			https://www.umb.edu.pl/en/main_news/19687_MUBs_Center_of_Artificial_Intelligence_is_a_laurate_of_the_Health_Visionary_of_2019_contest	
Medical University of Białystok			https://www.umb.edu.pl/en	
Podlaskie Voivodeship / Województwo Podlaskie		Policy	https://wrotaopodlasia.pl/	regional

PL91 Warsawski stołeczny / Warsaw Capital Region

Institute of Genetics and Biotechnology, Faculty of Biology, University of Warsaw	IGIB	Research	https://igib.uw.edu.pl/index.php/home/start/	
International Institute of Molecular and Cell Biology	IIMCB	Research	https://www.iimcb.gov.pl/en/	
Medical University Warsaw / Warszawski Uniwersytet Medyczny	WUM	Research	https://www.wum.edu.pl/en	
Warsaw University of Life Sciences		Research	http://www.sggw.pl/	

PL92 Mazowiecki regionalny / Mazovian Region

Mazovian Voivodeship / Województwo Mazowieckie		Policy	https://www.mazovia.pl/	regional
--	--	--------	---	----------

PT Portugal (National level)

Evita - Association to Support People with Changes in Genes Related to Hereditary Cancer / Associação de Apoio a Portadores de Alterações nos Genes Relacionados com Cancro Hereditário			https://www.evitacancro.org/	
Foundation for Science & Technology / Fundação para a Ciência e a Tecnologia	FCT	Funding	https://www.fct.pt/	national funding science research technology
Health Cluster Portugal		Cluster	http://www.healthportugal.com/	
Health Parliament Portugal			https://healthparliament.pt/	Comissão de Inovação e Valor em Saúde / Commission for Innovation and Value in Health
INESC TEC			https://www.inesctec.pt/en	science-based innovation through the transfer of new knowledge and technologies to industry, services and public administration.
Ministry of Health / Ministério da Saúde		Policy - Healthcare	https://www.portugal.gov.pt/pt/gc21/area-de-governo/saude	
Ministry of Science, Technology and Higher Education / Ministério da Ciência, Tecnologia e Ensino Superior	MCTES	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.portugal.gov.pt/pt/gc21/area-de-governo/ciencia-tecnologia-e-ensino-superior	national policy research science technology education
National School of Public Health / Escola Nacional de Saúde Pública	ENSP-NOVA		https://www.ensp.unl.pt/	
National Telehealth Center / Centro Nacional de TeleSaúde	CNTS		https://www.spms.min-saude.pt/centro-nacional-de-telesaude/	

Portugal's Biotechnology Industry Organization / Associação Portuguesa de Empresas de Bioindústria	P-Bio	Cluster	https://p-bio.org/en/	
Portuguese Association for Cancer Research / Associação Portuguesa de Investigação em Cancro	ASPIC	Funding	http://www.aspic.pt/	
Portuguese Society of Human Genetics / Sociedade Portuguesa de Genética Humana	SPGH	Cluster	http://spgh.net/	
Portuguese Society of Oncology / Sociedade Portuguesa de Oncologia	SPO		https://www.sponcologia.pt/pt/	

PT11 Norte / Northern Portugal

2CA-Braga - Clinical Academic Center – Braga		Hospital	https://www.ccabraga.org/	clinical academic centre
Abel Salazar Institute of Biomedical Sciences of the University of Porto (U.Porto) / Instituto de Ciências Biomédicas Abel Salazar da U	ICBAS	Research	https://sigarra.up.pt/icbas/pt/web_page.inicial	
Centre for Innovative Biomedicine and Biotechnology of the University of Coimbra	CIBB	Research	https://www.cibb.uc.pt/	
Centro de Genética Médica Jacinto de Magalhães Uni	CGMJM	Research	https://www.chporto.pt/cgmjm	
Centro Hospitalar Universitário de São João	CHUSJ	Hospital	http://portal-chsj.min-saude.pt	clinical academic centre
i3S		Research	https://www.i3s.up.pt/	Cancer, Host Interaction and Response, and Neurobiology and Neurologic Disorders
Institute of Molecular Pathology and Immunology of the University of Porto	Ipatimup	Research	https://www.ipatimup.pt/	
North Regional Health Administration / Administração Regional de Saúde do Norte	ARS Norte	Policy - Healthcare	http://www.arsnorte.min-saude.pt/	
Northern Regional Coordination and Development Commission / Comissão de Coordenação e Desenvolvimento Regional do Norte	CCDR-N		https://www.ccdr-n.pt/	
Portuguese Institute of Oncology in Porto Francisco Gentil	IPO Porto	Research	https://ipoporto.pt/	
School of Medicine of the University of Minho / Escola de Medicina da Universidade do Minho		Research	https://www.med.uminho.pt/en	
University Hospital Center of Porto / Centro Hospitalar Universitário do Porto		Hospital	https://www.chporto.pt/	

PT15 Algarve

Algarve Regional Health Administration / Administração Regional de Saúde do Algarve	ARS Algarve	Policy - Healthcare	http://www.arsalgarve.minsaude.pt/	
Regional Coordination and Development Commission of the Algarve Region / Comissão de Coordenação e Desenvolvimento Regional do Algarve	CCDR Algarve		https://www.ccdr-alg.pt/site/	

PT16 Centro / Central Portugal

Biocant Park		Infrastructure	http://biocantpark.com/	
Centre's Regional Coordination and Development Commission / Comissão de Coordenação e Desenvolvimento Regional do Centro	CCDRC		http://www.ccdrc.pt/	

Coimbra Hospital and University Center	CHUC	Hospital	https://www.chuc.min-saude.pt/	clinical academic centre
Instituto Pedro Nunes	IPN		https://www.ipn.pt/	promotion of innovation and the transfer of technology ; incubator
Portuguese Institute of Oncology in Coimbra Francisco Gentil	IPO Coimbra	Research	http://www.ipocoimbra.min-saude.pt/	
Regional Health Administration of the Center / Administração Regional de Saúde do Centro	ARS Centro	Policy - Healthcare	http://www.arscentro.min-saude.pt/	
University of Coimbra	UC	Research	https://www.uc.pt/	

PT17 Lisboa / Lisbon

Commission for Regional Development and Coordination of Lisbon and Tagus Valley / Comissão de Coordenação e Desenvolvimento Regional de Lisboa e Vale do Tejo	CCDR LVT		www.ccdrlvt.pt/en	
Portuguese Institute of Oncology in Lisbon Francisco Gentil	IPO Lisboa	Research	https://www.ipolisboa.min-saude.pt/	
Regional Health Administration of Lisbon and Tagus Valley / Administração Regional de Saúde de Lisboa e Vale do Tejo	ARSLVT	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.arslvt.min-saude.pt/	

PT18 Alentejo

Alentejo Regional Development Agency / Agência de Desenvolvimento Regional do Alentejo	ADRAL	Funding	https://www.adral.pt/pt/Paginas/home.aspx	
Alentejo Regional Development and Coordination Commission / Comissão de Coordenação e Desenvolvimento Regional do Alentejo	CCDR Alentejo		https://www.ccdra.gov.pt/	
Regional Health Administration of Alentejo / Administração Regional de Saúde do Alentejo	ARS Alentejo	Policy - Healthcare	http://www.arsalentejo.min-saude.pt/Paginas/default.aspx	

PT20 Região Autónoma dos Açores / Autonomous Region of Azores

Azores Oncology Center Doctor José Conde	COA	Research	https://portal.azores.gov.pt/web/coa	
Região Autónoma dos Açores		Policy	https://portal.azores.gov.pt/	
Regional Fund for Science and Technology	FRCT	Funding	http://frct.azores.gov.pt/en/	

PT30 Região Autónoma da Madeira / Autonomous Region of Madeira

Região Autónoma da Madeira		Policy	https://www.madeira.gov.pt/	
Serviço de Saúde da Região Autónoma da Madeira, E.P.E.	SeSaRAM	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.sesaram.pt/portal/	

RO România / Romania (National level)

Clustero		Cluster	https://clustero.eu/	
Executive Agency for Higher Education, Research, Development and Innovation Funding / Unitatea Executiva Pentru Finantarea Invatamantului Superior a Cercetarii Dezvoltarii si Inovarii	UEFISCDI	Funding	https://uefiscdi.gov.ro/	national execution & funding
Medical Cluster "Health Romania" / Clusterul Medical Sănătate Români		Cluster	https://www.sanatateromania.ro/en/	

Ministry of Education / Ministerul Educației și Cercetării		Policy	https://www.edu.ro/	national policy
Ministry of Health / Ministerul Sănătății		Policy - Healthcare	http://www.ms.ro/	national policy
Ministry of Research, Innovation and Digitalisation / Ministerul Cercetării, Inovării și Digitalizării		Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.research.gov.ro/	national policy
National Centre for Technical and Vocational Education and Training Development / Centrul Național de Dezvoltare a Învățământului Profesional și Tehnic			https://www.tvet.ro/	
National Institute of Public Health / Institutul National de Sanatate Publica			https://www.insp.gov.ro/	
RoHealth The Health and Bioeconomy Cluster		Cluster	https://rohealth.ro/en	national
Romanian Association for Technology Transfer and Innovation	ARoTT		http://www.arott.ro/	

RO11 Nord-Vest / North West

Babeș-Bolyai University	UBB	Research	https://www.ubbcluj.ro/en/	
Central Regional Development Agency (ADR) / Agenția de Dezvoltare Regională (ADR) Nord-Vest		Innovation Agency	https://www.nord-vest.ro/	
Cluj IT		Cluster	https://www.clujit.ro/	
Fresh Blood - improving healthcare through technology			http://freshblood.ro/	
Iuliu Hațieganu University of Medicine and Pharmacy Cluj-Napoca	UMF Cluj	Research	http://www.umfcluj.ro/	
National Institute for Research and Development of Isotopic and Molecular Technologies	INCDTIM	Research	http://cit.itim-cj.ro/tehnologii/oferta-de-rezultate/sanatate-si-farma/sanatate-si-farma-sanatate-si-farma/	
National Research and Development Institute for Isotopic and Molecular Technologies Cluj-Napoca / Institutul Național de Cercetare Dezvoltare pentru Tehnologii Izotopice și Moleculare Cluj-Napoca	INCDTIM	Research	http://en.itim-cj.ro/	
Oncological Institute „Prof. Dr. Ion Chiricuță”	IOCN	Research	http://www.iocn.ro/en	
Universitatea Tehnică din Cluj-Napoca	UTCN	Research	https://www.utcluj.ro/	

RO12 Centru / Centre

Center for Fundamental Research and Preventive Strategies in Medicine	UniTBv	Research	https://icdt.unitbv.ro/ro/centre-de-cercetare/centrul-de-cercetare-fundamentală-si-strategii-preventive-in-medicina.html	
Central Regional Development Agency (ADR) / Agenția pentru Dezvoltare Regională (ADR) Centru		Innovation Agency	http://www.adrcentru.ro/	
Emergency Institute for Cardiovascular Diseases and Transplantation Tg. Mureș	IUBCvT	Hospital	http://ibcvt.ro/	
Innovation and Technology Transfer Center	CITT – I4T	eHealth Business Supporter	https://www.iceberg.ro/en/innovation-and-technology-transfer-center-citt-i4t/	e-Health
Lucian Blaga University of Sibiu		Research	https://cercetare.ulbsibiu.ro/ro/	

Medical Centre Cardiomed in Târgu-Mureş		Hospital	https://www.cardiomedtg.mures.ro/	
Tirgu Mures Emergency Clinical County Hospital / Spitalul Clinic Județean de Urgență Târgu Mureş	SCJU Targu Mures	Hospital	https://www.spitalmures.ro/en/	
University of Medicine, Pharmacy, Sciences and Technology of Târgu Mureş	UMFST Târgu-Mureş	Research	https://www.umfst.ro/en/home.html	

RO21 Nord-Est / North East

bioROne - BioTech Cluster in North-East Romania		Cluster	http://www.biotechnologie.ro/	regional
Center of Fundamental Research and Experimental Development in Translational Medicine	TRANSCEND	Research	http://www.transcend.iriasi.ro/	Radiotracer synthesis and research unit (cyclotron and radiopharmaceutical laboratories) and a PET-CT translational diagnostic unit
Centru Advanced Medical Research and Development / Centru Avansat de Cercetare-Dezvoltare in Medicina	CEMEX	Research	http://www.cemex.umfias.ro/	Physiopharmacology Laboratory Cellular Imagistics Laboratory Molecular analyzing Laboratory PET/MRI/Echo/Rx Laboratory
Grigore T. Popa University of Medicine and Pharmacy in Iași	UMFIASI	Research	https://www.umfiasi.ro/en	
North East Regional Development Agency / Agentia pentru Dezvoltare Regionala Nord-Est		Innovation Agency	www.adrnordest.ro	regional
North-East Innovative Regional Cluster for Structural and Molecular Imaging	IMAGO-MOL	Cluster	https://www.imago-mol.ro/?lang=en	
Regional Institute of Oncology / Institutul Regional de Oncologie Iasi	IRO IASI	Research	https://www.iroiiasi.ro/	

RO22 Sud-Est / South East

Danubius University of Galati		Research	https://univ-danubius.ro/	
Innovative cluster for health / Clusterul Inovativ pentru Sănătate Dunărea de Jos		Cluster	https://clustersanatate.ro/	
South East Regional Development Agency / Agentia pentru Dezvoltare Regionala Sud-Est		Innovation Agency	http://www.adrse.ro/ADR/Contact.aspx	

RO31 Sud - Muntenia

South Muntenia Regional Development Agency / Agentia pentru Dezvoltare Regionala Sud - Muntenia		Innovation Agency	https://www.adrmuntenia.ro/	
---	--	-------------------	---	--

RO32 Bucureşti - Ilfov

Bucarest - Ilfov Regional Development Agency / Agentia pentru Dezvoltare Regionala Bucureşti - Ilfov		Innovation Agency	https://www.adrbi.ro/	
Bucuresti Oncological Institute / Institutul Oncologic Bucuresti		Research	https://www.iob.ro/ro/	
"Cantacuzino" National Institute for Medical-Military Research-Development		Research	https://cantacuzino.mapn.ro/	
INCD in Pathology and Biomedical Sciences VICTOR BABEŞ / INCD în Domeniul Patologiei și Științelor Biomedicale VICTOR BABEŞ	IVB	Research	https://www.ivb.ro/	
National Institute for Chemical-Pharmaceutical Res		Research	http://cfarm.ncpri.ro/	

National Institute for Research & Development in Chemistry and Petrochemistry / Institutul Național de Cercetare – Dezvoltare pentru Chimie și Petrochimie	ICECHIM	Research	https://icechim.ro/en/	
National Institute for Research and Development of		Research	https://bioresurse.ro/	
University of Medicine and Pharmacy Carol Davila	UMPCD	Research	https://umfcd.ro/	

RO41 Sud-Vest Oltenia

Health in South West Oltenia Cluster / Clusterul „Sănătatea în regiunea Sud-Vest Oltenia”		Cluster	https://www.adroltenia.ro/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/Prezentare-Clusterul-Sanatatea-in-regiunea-Sud-Vest-Oltenia.pdf	
South-West Oltenia Regional Development Agency / Agentia pentru Dezvoltare Regionala Sud-Vest Olten		Innovation Agency	https://www.adroltenia.ro	
University of Craiova	UCV	Research	https://www.ucv.ro/en/	
University of Medicine and Pharmacy of Craiova	UMFCV	Research	http://www.umfcv.ro/en/	

RO42 Vest

ONCOGEN		Research	https://oncogen.ro/	research centre for Gene and Cellular Therapies in Cancer
ROVEST Cluster		Cluster	http://rovest.eu/index.php/home	
Timișoara Municipal Emergency Clinical Hospital		Hospital	https://www.spitalul-municipal-timisoara.ro/	
University of Medicine in Timișoara		Research	http://www.umft.eu/	
West Regional Development Agency / Agentia pentru Dezvoltare Regionala Vest		Innovation Agency	https://adrvest.ro/contact	

SE Sverige / Sweden (National level)

Association for Medical Technology in Sweden	Swedish MedTech	Cluster		
Ministry of Education / Utbildningsdepartementet		Policy	https://www.regeringen.se/sveriges-regering/utbildningsdepartementet/	national policy education research
Ministry of Social Affairs / Socialdepartementet		Policy	https://www.regeringen.se/sveriges-regering/socialdepartementet/	national policy social affairs
National Board of Health and Welfare			https://www.socialstyrelsen.se/en/	
National Genomics Infrastructure Sweden	NGI	Infrastructure	https://ngisweden.scilifelab.se/	
Public Health Agency of Sweden			https://www.folkhalsomyndigheten.se/the-public-health-agency-of-sweden/	
Science for Life Laboratory SciLifeLab		Infrastructure	https://www.scilifelab.se/	
Swedish eHealth Agency / eHälsomyndigheten			https://www.ehalsomyndigheten.se/other-languages/english/	

Swedish Life Science Industry Organization	SwedenBio	Cluster	https://swedenbio.se/	
Swedish Research Council	VR	Funding	https://www.vr.se/english	
Swedish Research Council for Health, Working Life		Funding	https://forte.se/en/	national funding
VINNOVA Sweden's innovation agency		Innovation Agency	https://www.vinnova.se/en	

SE11 Stockholm

Genomic Medicine Centre Karolinska		Research	https://genomicmedicine.se/gmc-karolinska/	
Karolinska Institutet		Research	https://ki.se/forskning/forskningsomraden-vid-karolinska-institutet	
Karolinska Institutet Science Park AB		Infrastructure	https://www.kisciencepark.se/en/	
Region Stockholms län		Policy	https://www.sll.se/	
Stockholm Science City			https://ssci.se/en	

SE12 Östra Mellansverige / East Middle Sweden

STUNS Life science		Cluster	https://lifescience.stuns.se/	
--------------------	--	---------	---	--

SE121 Uppsala län / Uppsala County

Genomic Medicine Centre Uppsala		Research	https://genomicmedicine.se/gmc-uppsala/	
Region Uppsala / Uppsala län		Policy	https://regionuppsala.se/	regional policy health innovation
Uppsala Innovation Centre	UIC		https://uic.se/en/	

SE122 Södermanlands län

Region Södermanland Sörmeland / Sörmlands län		Policy	https://regionsormland.se/	regional policy health innovation
---	--	--------	---	-----------------------------------

SE123 Östergötlands län / Östergötland County

Genomic Medicine Centre Örebro		Research	https://genomicmedicine.se/gmc-orebro/	
Linköping University	LiU	Research	https://liu.se/en	
Region Östergötland / Östergötlands län		Policy		

SE124 Örebro län / Örebro County

Genomic Medicine Centre Örebro		Research	https://genomicmedicine.se/gmc-orebro/	
Region Örebro län /		Policy	https://www.regionorebrolan.se/	

SE125 Västmanlands län

Region Västmanland / Västmanlands län		Policy	https://regionvastmanland.se/	regional policy health innovation
---------------------------------------	--	--------	---	-----------------------------------

SE211 Jönköpings län

Region Jönköping / Jönköpings län		Policy	https://www.rjl.se/	regional policy health innovation
-----------------------------------	--	--------	---	-----------------------------------

SE212 Kronobergs län

Region Kronoberg / Kronobergs län		Policy	https://www.regionkronoberg.se/	regional policy health innovation
-----------------------------------	--	--------	---	-----------------------------------

SE213 Kalmar län

Region Kalmar län		Policy	<a href="https://www.regionkalm
ar.se/">https://www.regionkalm ar.se/	regional policy health innovation
-------------------	--	--------	---	-----------------------------------

SE214 Gotlands län

Region Gotlands län		Policy	https://www.gotland.se/	regional policy health innovation
---------------------	--	--------	---	-----------------------------------

SE22 Sydsverige / South Sweden

Regional cooperation Southern Sweden / Regionsamverkan Sydsverige		Policy	https://regionsamverkan se/	
---	--	--------	---	--

SE221 Blekinge län

Region Blekinge län		Policy	https://regionblekinge.se /L	regional policy health innovation
---------------------	--	--------	---	-----------------------------------

SE224 Skåne län / Scania County

Genomic Medicine Centre South		Research	https://genomicmedicine .se/gmc-syd/	genome sequencing infrastructure
Lund University	LU	Research	https://www.lunduniversity.lu.se/	
Medeon Science Park & Incubator	Medeon AB	Cluster	https://www.medeon.se /en-us/	
Medicon Valley		Cluster	https://mediconvalley.gr eatercph.com/	Danish-Swedish life science cluster
Mobile Heights		Cluster	https://mobileheights.or g/	Mobile Heights is a non-profit ICT cluster organisation and networking community promoting innovation and growth in the digital world by connecting business, academia and society. Our focus is the Future Digital World in the areas of: Digital Health
Skåne Region		Policy	https://www.skane.se/	

SE231 Hallands län / Halland County

Region Halland / Hallands län		Policy	https://www.regionhall and.se/	regional policy health innovation
-------------------------------	--	--------	--	-----------------------------------

SE232 Västra Götalands län / Västra Götaland County

Genomic Medicine Centre West		Research	https://genomicmedicine .se/gmc-vast/	
Västra Götaland region / Västra Götalands län		Policy	https://www.vgregion.se /L	regional policy health innovation

SE311 Värmlands län / Värmland County

Region Värmland / Värmlands län		Policy	https://www.regionvar mland.se/	regional policy health innovation
---------------------------------	--	--------	--	-----------------------------------

SE312 Dalarnas län / Dalarna County

Region Dalarna / Dalarnas län		Policy	<a href="https://www.regiondalar
na.se/">https://www.regiondalar na.se/	regional policy health innovation
-------------------------------	--	--------	---	-----------------------------------

SE313 Gävleborgs län / Gävleborg County

Region Gävleborg / Gävleborgs län		Policy	https://www.regiongavleborg.se/	regional policy health innovation
-----------------------------------	--	--------	---	-----------------------------------

SE321 Västernorrlands län

Region Västernorrland / Västernorrlands län		Policy	https://www.rvn.se/	regional policy health innovation
---	--	--------	---	-----------------------------------

SE322 Jämtlands län

Region Jämtland / Jämtlands län		Policy	https://www.regionjh.se/	regional policy health innovation
---------------------------------	--	--------	---	-----------------------------------

SE331 Västerbottens län

Centre for Rural Medicine in Storuman		Research	https://regionvasterbotten.se/forskning/the-centre-for-rural-medicine-in-storuman-#:text=Region%20V%C3%A4sterbotten%20invested%20early%20in,health%2C%20skills%20provision%20and%20education.	
---------------------------------------	--	----------	---	--

Genomic Medicine Centre North		Research	https://genomicmedicine.se/gmc-norr/	
-------------------------------	--	----------	---	--

Region Västerbotten / Västerbottens län		Policy	https://regionvasterbotten.se/	regional policy health innovation
---	--	--------	---	-----------------------------------

SE332 Norrbottens län

Luleå University of Technology	LTU	Regulatory	https://www.ltu.se/?l=en	
Region Norrbotten / Norrbottens län		Policy	https://www.norrboten.se/	regional policy health innovation

SI Slovenia / Slovenia (National level)

Agency for Medicinal Products and Medical Devices of the Republic of Slovenia / Javna agencija Republike Slovenije za zdravila in medicinske pripomočke	JAZMP		https://www.jazmp.si/en/	
Center for human molecular genetics and pharmacogenomics - Faculty of Medicine - Maribor	CHMFG	Research	https://www.mf.um.si/mf/instituti/chmfg/CHMFG_EN_Home.html	
Health Insurance Institute of Slovenia / Zavod za zdravstveno zavarovanje Slovenije	ZZS		https://www.zzs.si/en/	
Ljubljana University Incubator / Ljubljanski univerzitetni inkubator	LUI		https://lui.si/english/	
Ministry of Economic Development and Technology / Ministrstvo za gospodarski razvoj in tehnologijo	MGRT	Policy	https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/ministries/ministry-of-economic-development-and-technology/	national policy economy
Ministry of Education, Science and Sport / Ministrstvo za izobraževanje, znanost in šport	MIZS	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/ministries/ministry-of-education-science-and-sport/	national policy science & education
Ministry of Health / Ministrstvo za zdravje	MZ	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/ministries/ministry-of-health/	national policy health

National Institute for Public Health / Nacionalni inštitut za javno zdravje	NIJZ	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.nijz.si/en	
Public Agency of the Republic of Slovenia / Javna agencija Republike Slovenije za spodbujanje	SPIRIT Slovenija	Funding	https://www.spiritslovenia.si/	national funding & execution economy
Slovenian Innovation Hub			https://www.sisegiz.eu/en/	
Slovenian Node of Infrastructure for Systems Biology Europe	ISBE	Infrastructure	http://isbe.si/	
Slovenian Quality Assurance Agency for Higher Education / Nacionalna agencija Republike Slovenije za kakovos	NAKVIS		https://www.nakvis.si/?lang=en	
Slovenian Research Agency / Javna agencija za raziskovalno dejavnost Republike	ARRS	Funding	http://www.arrs.si/en/index.asp	
Support to Strategic Research and Innovation Partnerships Health - Medicine	SRIP		https://www.sripzdravje-medicina.si/en/	
University Medical Centre Ljubljana			https://www.kclj.si/	
University of Ljubljana, Biotechnical Faculty		Research	http://www.bf.uni-lj.si/	

SK Slovensko / Slovakia (National level)

Biomedical Research Center of the Slovak Academy of Sciences		Research	http://www.biomedcentrum.sav.sk/?lang=en	
Ministry of Education, Science, Research & Sport / Ministerstvo školstva, vedy, výskumu a športu Slov	MESRS SR	Policy - Research & Innovation	https://www.minedu.sk/science-and-research/	
Ministry of Health / Ministerstvo Zdravotníctva		Policy - Healthcare	https://www.health.gov.sk/Titulka	
Public Health Authority of the Slovak Republic / Úrad verejného zdravotníctva Slovenskej republiky	UVZSR	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.uvzsr.sk/en/index.php/regional-public-health-authorities-in-the-slovak-republic	
Research Agency / Výskumná agentúra		Funding	http://www.vyskumnaagentura.sk/sk/	
Slovak Research & Development Agency / Agentúra na podporu výskumu a vývoja	APVV SRDA	Funding	https://www.apvv.sk/?lang=en	

SK010 Bratislavský kraj

Regional Office of Public Health with its seat in Bratislava / Regionálny úrad verejného zdravotníctva Bratislava	RUVZBA	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.ruvzba.sk/index2.html	
Slovak University of Technology in Bratislava	STU	Research	https://www.stuba.sk/english.html?page_id=132	

SK021 Trnavský kraj

Regional Office of Public Health with its seat in Trnava / Regionálny úrad verejného zdravotníctva Trnava	RUVZTT	Policy - Healthcare	http://www.ruvztt.sk/	
Trnava Self-Governing Region / Trnavský samosprávny kraj		Policy	https://www.trnava-vuc.sk/en/	

SK022 Trenčiansky kraj

Regional Office of Public Health with its seat in Trenčín / Regionálny úrad verejného zdravotníctva Trenčín	RUVZTN	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.ruvztn.sk/	
---	--------	---------------------	---	--

Trenčín Self-Governing Region / Trenčiansky samosprávny kraj		Policy	https://www.tsk.sk/en/the-self-governing-region-of-trencin.html?page_id=2527	
--	--	--------	---	--

SK023 Nitriansky kraj

Nitra Self-governing Region / Nitriansky samosprávny kraj		Policy	https://www.unsk.sk/zobraz/contact_en	
Regional Office of Public Health with its seat in Nitra / Regionálny úrad verejného zdravotníctva Nitra	RUVZNR	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.ruvznr.sk/	

SK031 Žilinský kraj

Regional Office of Public Health with its seat in Žilina / Regionálny úrad verejného zdravotníctva Žilina	RUVZZA	Policy - Healthcare	http://www.ruvzza.sk/	
Žilina Self-Governing Region / Žilinský samosprávny kraj		Policy	http://www.zilinskazupa.sk/en/zilina-selfgoverning-region/	

SK032 Banskobystrický kraj

Banská Bystrica Self-Governing Region / Banskobystrický samosprávny kraj		Policy	https://www.vucbb.sk/eng.aspx	
Regional Office of Public Health with its seat in Banská Bystrica / Regionálny úrad verejného zdravotníctva Banská Bys	RUVZ	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.vzbb.sk/index.php	

SK041 Prešovský kraj

Prešov Self-governing Region / Prešovský samosprávny kraj		Policy	https://www.popokraj.sk/en/welcome.html	
Regional Office of Public Health with its seat in Prešov / Regionálny úrad verejného zdravotníctva Prešov	RUVZPO	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.ruvzpo.sk/	

SK042 Košický kraj

Cassovia Life Sciences		Cluster	http://cassovialifescience.s.eu/	
Košice Self-governing Region / Košický samosprávny kraj		Policy	https://web.vucke.sk/en/kosice-region/contact.html	
Regional Office of Public Health with its seat in Košice / Regionálny úrad verejného zdravotníctva Košice	RUVZKE	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.ruvzke.sk/	

UK United Kingdom (National level)

BioIndustry Association	BIA	Cluster	https://www.bioindustry.org/	
Cancer Research UK		Funding	https://www.cancerresearchuk.org/	
Department for Business, Energy & Industrial Strategy	BEIS	Policy	https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-business-energy-and-industrial-strategy	national policy economy
Department for Education		Policy	https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-education	national policy education
Department for Health & Social Care	DHSC	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-of-health-and-social-care	national policy health

Genomics England Clinical Interpretation Partnership	GeCIP	Research	https://www.genomicsengland.co.uk/about-gecip/	
Lifebit			https://lifebit.ai/	
National Institute for Health and Care Excellence	NICE		https://www.nice.org.uk/	
National Institute for Health Research	NIHR	Research	https://www.nihr.ac.uk/	national execution & funding R&D
NHS genomic medicine centres (GMCs)			https://www.genomicsengland.co.uk/about-genomics-england/the-100000-genomes-project/genomic-medicine-centres/-#:text=13%20NHS%20Genomic%20Medicine%20Centres,NHS%20GMCs%20by%20their%20clinics.	
NHS Genomic Medicine Service		Research	https://www.england.nhs.uk/genomics/nhs-genomic-med-service/	
North Thames NHS Genomic Medicine Centre		Research	http://www.ntgmc.nhs.uk/	
UK Research & Innovation	UKRI	Funding	https://www.ukri.org/	national execution & funding R&D; Economy & Innovation
uMotif		Corporate - Medtech	https://www.umotif.com/	
Wellcome Genome Campus		Infrastructure	https://www.wellcomegenomecampus.org/	genome and biodata research
Wessex NHS Genomic Medicine Centre		Research	https://www.uhs.nhs.uk/Research/100,000genomesproject/WessexNHSGenomicMedicineCentre.aspx	
West of England NHS Genomic Medicine Centre		Research	http://www.wegmc.org/	

UKC North East (England)

Newcastle University		Research	https://www.ncl.ac.uk/igm/research/neuromuscular-research	
North East and North Cumbria AHSN (Academic Health Science Networks)		Cluster	https://www.ahsn-nenc.org.uk/	
North East and North Cumbria NHS Genomic Medicine		Research	https://www.newcastle-hospitals.nhs.uk/news/north-east-leads-the-way-in-genomics-medicine/	

UKD North West (England)

Innovation Agency AHSN (Academic Health Science Networks)		Cluster	https://www.innovationagencynw.nhs.uk/	
North West Coast NHS Genomic Medicine Centre	NWC GMC	Research	https://nwcgmc.org/index.php	

TRUSTECH UK			https://www.trustech.org.uk/	Innovation support for healthcare organisations
University of Manchester		Research	https://www.bmh.manchester.ac.uk/	
UKD3 Greater Manchester				
Health Innovation Manchester (Academic Health Science Networks)		Cluster	https://healthinnovationmanchester.com/	
The Greater Manchester NHS Genomic Medicine Centre		Research	https://www.mangen.co.uk/research/100000-genomes-project/	

UKE Yorkshire and The Humber

BioVale		Cluster	https://www.biovale.org.uk/	
University of Leeds		Research	https://www.leeds.ac.uk/info/2000/research_and_innovation	
Yorkshire and Humber AHSN (Academic Health Science Networks)		Cluster	https://www.yahsn.org.uk/	
Yorkshire and Humber NHS Genomic Medicine Centre		Research	http://www.yorkshirehumbergmc.nhs.uk/	

UKE42 Leeds

Leeds Academic Health Partnership		Cluster	https://www.leedsacademichealthpartnership.org.uk/	
-----------------------------------	--	---------	---	--

UKF East Midlands (England)

East Genomics (NHS Genomic Medicine Centre)		Research	http://eastgenomics.org.uk/	
East Midlands AHSN (Academic Health Science Networks)		Cluster	https://www.emahsn.org.uk/	

UKG West Midlands (England)

Birmingham Health Innovation Campus	BHIC	Infrastructure	https://sciencebusiness.net/network-updates/birmingham-life-sciences-sector-get-boost-construction-health-innovation-campus	
West Midlands AHSN (Academic Health Science Networks)		Cluster	https://www.wmahsn.org.uk/	
West Midlands NHS Genomic Medicine Centre		Research	https://www.westmidsgmc.nhs.uk/	

UKH East of England

East Genomics (NHS Genomic Medicine Centre)		Research	http://eastgenomics.org.uk/	
Eastern AHSN (Academic Health Science Networks)		Cluster	https://www.eahsn.org.uk/	

One Nucleus		Cluster	https://onenucleus.com	not-for-profit Life Sciences & Healthcare membership organisation centred on the Greater London-Cambridge-East of England
PHG Foundation			https://www.phgfoundation.org/	
University of Cambridge		Research	https://www.cam.ac.uk/research	

UKI London

King's College London		Research	https://www.kcl.ac.uk/	
One Nucleus		Cluster	https://onenucleus.com	not-for-profit Life Sciences & Healthcare membership organisation centred on the Greater London-Cambridge-East of England
University College London		Research	https://www.ucl.ac.uk/cardiovascular/research/population-science-and-experimental-medicine/centre-translational-genomics/familial	
West London NHS Genomic Medicine Centre		Research	https://www.imperial.nhs.uk/our-services/genomics-and-personalised-medicine	

UKI1 Inner London

UCLPartners		Cluster	https://uclpartners.com/	
-------------	--	---------	---	--

UKI21 Outer London - East and North East

UCLPartners		Cluster	https://uclpartners.com/	
-------------	--	---------	---	--

UKI22 Outer London - South

Health Innovation Network AHSN (Academic Health Science Networks)		Cluster	hin.southlondon@nhs.net	
---	--	---------	--	--

UKI23 Outer London - West and North West

Imperial College Health Partners AHSN (Academic Health Science Networks)		Cluster	https://imperialcollegehealthpartners.com/	
--	--	---------	---	--

UKJ South East (England)

Kent Surrey Sussex AHSN (Academic Health Science Networks)		Cluster	https://www.kssahsn.net/	
South East Genomics (South London NHS Genomics)		Research	https://southeastgenomics.nhs.uk/	
University of Oxford		Research	https://www.ndcn.ox.ac.uk/	

UKJ1 Berkshire, Buckinghamshire and Oxfordshire

Oxford NHS Genomic Medicine Centre		Research	https://www.ouh.nhs.uk/oxfordgmc/	
------------------------------------	--	----------	---	--

UKJ14 Oxfordshire

Oxford AHSN (Academic Health Science Networks)		Cluster	https://www.oxfordahsn.org/	
--	--	---------	---	--

UKJ3 Hampshire and Isle of Wight

Wessex AHSN (Academic Health Science Networks)		Cluster	https://wessexahsn.org.uk/	
--	--	---------	---	--

UKJ4 Kent

Kent International Business	KIB	Cluster	https://www.kentinternationalbusiness.co.uk/	
-----------------------------	-----	---------	---	--

UKK South West (England)

South West NHS Genomic Medicine Centre		Research	https://www.rdehospital.nhs.uk/services/genetics/south-west-nhs-genomic-medicine-centre/	
University of Bristol		Research	http://www.bristol.ac.uk/biology/	
University of Exeter		Research	http://medicine.exeter.ac.uk/	

UKK1 Gloucestershire, Wiltshire and Bristol/Bath area

West of England AHSN (Academic Health Science Networks)		Cluster	https://www.weahsn.net/L	
---	--	---------	---	--

UKK21 Bournemouth and Poole

Wessex AHSN (Academic Health Science Networks)		Cluster	https://wessexahsn.org.uk/	
--	--	---------	---	--

UKK22 Dorset CC

Wessex AHSN (Academic Health Science Networks)		Cluster	https://wessexahsn.org.uk/	
--	--	---------	---	--

UKK23 Somerset

South West AHSN (Academic Health Science Networks)		Cluster	https://www.swahsn.co/m/	
--	--	---------	---	--

UKK3 Cornwall and Isles of Scilly

South West AHSN (Academic Health Science Networks)		Cluster	https://www.swahsn.co/m/	
--	--	---------	---	--

UKK4 Devon

South West AHSN (Academic Health Science Networks)		Cluster	https://www.swahsn.co/m/	
--	--	---------	---	--

UKL Wales

Centre of Excellence for Precision Medicine - Cardiff university		Research	https://www.cardiff.ac.uk/news/view/1763946-cardiff-recognised-as-centre-of-excellence-for-precision-medicine	
Health and Care Research Wales	WG – HCRW	Funding	https://healthandcareresearchwales.org/	regional funding research health
Health Technology Wales	HTW		https://www.healthtechnology.wales/	regional Health Technology Assessment
Life Sciences Hub Wales		Cluster	https://lshubwales.com/	

MediWales		Cluster	https://www.mediwales.com/	
Public Health Wales		Policy - Healthcare	http://www.wales.nhs.uk/	
Velindre Cancer Centre			https://velindre.nhs.wales/velindrec/	
Wales Cancer Network			https://lshubwales.com/wales-cancer-network	NHS Wales Health Collaborative
Welsh Government		Policy	https://gov.wales/	

UKM Scotland

Digital Health and Care Innovation Centre			https://www.dhi-scotland.com/	
Healthy Ageing Innovation Cluster	HAIC	Cluster	https://www.dhi-scotland.com/healthy-ageing-innovation-cluster/	
National Services Scotland			https://www.nss.nhs.scot/	
Scottish Health Technologies Group	SHTG		http://www.healthcareimprovementscotland.org/our_work/technologies_and_medicines/shtg.aspx	regional Health Technology Assessment

UKN Northern Ireland

Centre for Personalised Medicine	CPM	Research	https://www.ulster.ac.uk/research/topic/biomedical-sciences/research/centre-for-personalised-medicine	
Clinical Diagnostics		Research	https://www.qub.ac.uk/research-centres/PMC/ClinicalDiagnostics/	
Department of Education	DoE	Policy	https://www.education-ni.gov.uk/	regional policy education
Department of Health	DoH	Policy - Healthcare	https://www.health-ni.gov.uk/	regional policy health
Health and Social Care Board	HSCB		http://www.hscboard.hscni.net/	regional execution & funding Health
Northern Ireland Centre for Stratified Medicine		Research	https://www.ulster.ac.uk/research/topic/biomedical-sciences/research/northern-ireland-centre-for-stratified-medicine	
Northern Ireland Genomic Medicine Centre		Research	https://research.hscni.net/northern-ireland-genomics-medicine-centre	
Precision Medicine Centre - Queen's University Belfast	PMC	Research	https://www.qub.ac.uk/research-centres/PMC/	
Public Health Agency	HSC PHA		https://www.publichealth.hscni.net/	regional execution & funding Health
Research & Development in Northern Ireland	HSC PHA R&D		https://research.hscni.net/	regional execution & funding R&D

UKZ England (9 NUTS1 regions UKC North East ; UKD North West ; UKE Yorkshire & the Humber ; UKF East Midlands

Academic Health Science Networks (England)

AHSN

Cluster

[https://www.ahsnetwor
k.com/](https://www.ahsnetwor k.com/)

1430